Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Agenda
December 12, 2019

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 4040 East Avenue
The Applicant is requesting design review for the garage addition. The addition will be 600 sq. ft. and
will be located to the east of the existing garage. The applicant did receive a variance at the
November 18, 2019 Zoning Board meeting.

e 22 East Park Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for additions to an existing home. The additions will include
a 385 sq. ft. garage addition, 216 sq. ft. great room, 98 sq. ft. kitchen and 84 sq. ft. porch.

e 100 Hahnemann Trail
The Applicant is requesting design review for a two-story addition. The addition will be a small (6) bed
addition to the existing assisted living residence at the existing campus on Hahnemann Trail. The
addition will be a two story, 4,520 sq. ft. building. Architecturally, the building design will match the
existing building. The courtyard that this addition creates with the existing will be developed into a
memory garden with resident amenities.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 3349 Monroe Avenue — Under Armour Sign
The Applicant is requesting design review for a business identification sign. The sign will total 73.18
sqg. ft. and will feature white acrylic letters with a red aluminum cabinet.

e 3349 Monroe Avenue — Goldfish Swim School Sign
The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a business identification sign. The sign
will be 54.19 sq. ft. and will identify the "Goldfish Swim School" business. The sign will be an
encapsulated logo and channel letters.

e 3025 Monroe Avenue — E & F Jewelry Sign
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign
will be approximately 43.3 sq. ft. and will identify the "Estate & Fine Jewelry" business. The sign will
be 1/2" black komacel lettering and will be stud mounted to the building.

OTHER - REVIEW OF 11/14/2019 MINUTES



draft
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board
Minutes
November 14, 2019

PRESENT
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Bonnie Salem, Leticia Fornataro,
Kathleen Cristman

ALSO PRESENT
Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector, Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
David Wigg, Robert Koegel, Town Attorney

Dirk Schneider opened the meeting at 6:45 pm.
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION
Bonnie Salem shared that she has submitted to the Town on behalf of the homeowner an application for
Landmark Designation for the home located at 201 Long Meadow Circle. The home was built circa 1912, is
of a craftsman style with high integrity for maintaining the home’s original architecture (rated G+). Itis
typical of the architecture of many homes on Long Meadow Circle. The current garage is not original and
not part of the proposed designation. A public hearing will be set for January or February of 2020.
Another reception for inventoried homeowners is slated to be discussed in January.
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW
e 32 Landsdowne Lane
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a one car garage and porch. The new
garage will be will be approximately 390 sq. ft. and added to the existing garage on the northeast side.
The porch will be approximately 65 sqg. ft. and will be located on the front of the home.
Jim Fahy, of Fahy Design Associates was present.
The project will include a covered front entry porch, addition of a third bay garage and an extensive
interior renovation. The brickwork will be closely matched to that of the original. Wood materials will be
used on the porch with colors on the porch to match the trim on the home. The front windows will be

lengthened and will be trimmed with workable shutters.

New garage doors will be added. The garage will be set back 2 ft. The shingles on the garage will
match the original on the home.

Letitia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted. Paul Whitbeck seconded.

All Ayes.



e 57 Reitz Parkway

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a sunroom. The sunroom will be
approximately 192 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the existing home.

Patrick Culhane of Comfort Systems was present as well as the homeowner, Bonnie Reitz.
A three-season sunroom with electric will be built at the rear of the home on the site of the current deck.
The deck will be reinforced to accommodate the construction. The roof will be gabled and shingled to
tie in with the existing roof. Two sets of sliding doors will be added to the sunroom.
Bonnie Salem move to approve the application as submitted. John Mitchell seconded.
All Ayes.
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW
e 900 Linden Avenue — CUBE SMART

The Applicant is requesting design review for the renovation of a 50,000 sq. ft. vacant building. The new
owner is proposing to convert the building to self-storage with some general warehouse space.

Brad Humberstone of Mitchell Design Build was present.

He stated that they will be cleaning the facade and adding landscaping. The signage will be a
perforated steel frame system with the CUBE SMART branding which will wrap around the building.
The building will be one story and will have no false “dummy” doors. The will be no blue coloration on
the project.

The Board complimented the company for incorporating their suggestions to improve the appearance of
the branding for this area.

John Mitchell stated for the record that he has no involvement or financial interest in this project.
Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted.
Bonnie Salem seconded.
All Ayes.
OTHER - REVIEW OF 10/24/2019 MINUTES
Bonnie Salem moved to approve the minutes of the 10/24/19 meeting with one change.
All Ayes.
The meeting adjourned at 7:25 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Board



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000186

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4040 East Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.10-1-2

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Ralph, Steven T

Applicant: David Burrows

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the garage addition.The addition will
be 600 Sq. Ft. and will be located to the east of the existing garage. The applicant did receive a
variance at the November 18, 2019 Zoning Board meeting.

Meeting Date: December 12, 2019









RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning
\ 4016 Lg

Flag Lot
4028 East Ave 4030 East Ave
Lot Size: 24,829.2 sqft Lot Size: 49,222.8 sqft
4028 2 Lot Width: 114 ft 4030 Lot Width: 126 ft
_BldgLine Depth: 70 ft Side Yard: Flag Lot all 60
Side Yard: Min 10/ Taotal 25 Ma« Bldg Foctprint: 5,234 sqft
Max Bldg Footprint: 4,235 s gft Max Lot Coverage: 19,689 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 9932 sqft

7:_- 4042

i

E -

o (]

70
Inwventoried
4040 Historic
06 Sructure
RN
N4045 4
I r omved eqqu it
Country
Club 4002
70
-y
=]
i 1. ﬂll 4080
Printed December 5,2019 1:1,128

0 45 90 180 ft
I il ol |'|I|'|'|'|I
0 12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



e
o 8
o
o
[T
ha
L
A=
- |
|




SITE PLAN

MAX FOOTPRINT = 5652 St
PROPOSED " = 3060 SF

REQUIRED VARIANCES

MIN. SIDE SETBACK = 20 FT
PROPOSED " = 18715 FT

MAX AREA = 180 SF
PROPOSED AREA = ||23 SF

MAX HEIGHT = 12FT
PROPOSED HEIGHT = 14 FT

EXISTING

HOUSE ———

PROPOSED
GARAGE
ADDITION
EXISTIN
0 EARAG
| P
[
- 2475
" /o rplsE
/
/

24.25'[ 18.75'

P

88.0'

EXIST]
(20!
REQ'D.)

(10!
REQ'D.)

SLOPE

" = 40"

These plans are instruments of service and may not be
altered, reproduced, or copied without prior written
approval.

Unavthorized alterations to these plans is a violation
of the Nen York State Education Lan, Section 1204,
Article 145.

Contractor to verify all notes and dimensions before
starting construction and be responsible for errors
and/or omissions.

Contractor shall be responsible for construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, and safety
precautions and programs In connection with the work.

DAVID M. BURROWS

a
N
o ]
—~ 7% &
O mOoN
0 2”8
= BzX
— Mo 3
L Yz =
O Hegs
& ExE F
< Ho—z
g 2
[2 7
z 3

o

THESE DRANWINGS ARE PROTECTED
UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT & STATE
LANW. NO COPYING OR EXPLOITATION;
NO ALTERATIONS; NO UNAUTHORIZED
USE WNITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF
DAVID M. BURROWS, ARCHITECT

S-| SITE PLAN AND COVER
A-l GARAGE FLOOR PLAN

A-2 SOUTH & EAST ELEVATIONS

A-3 NORTH ELEVATION
A-4  FOUNDATION PLAN
A-5 ROOF FRAMING PLAN
A-6 BUILDING SECTION |-|
A-T BUILDING SECTION 2-2

INDEX TO DRANINGS

GARAGE ADDITION FOR

Steven and Heather RALPH
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14618

4040 EAST AVENUE

12/02/19
REVISIONS

1923

S-1

OF 1



AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX FOOTPRINT = 5,652 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED   "   = 3,060 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX AREA          =  180 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED AREA =  1,123 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX HEIGHT          =   12 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HEIGHT =   14 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED VARIANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. SIDE SETBACK =  20 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED   "      =  18.75 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH & EAST ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 2-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED  UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT & STATE LAW. NO COPYING OR EXPLOITATION;  NO ALTERATIONS; NO UNAUTHORIZED  USE WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF  DAVID M. BURROWS, ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
precautions and programs in connection with the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, and safety

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall be responsible for construction means,

AutoCAD SHX Text
starting construction and be responsible for errors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor to verify all notes and dimensions before

AutoCAD SHX Text
of the New York State Education Law, Section 7209,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations to these plans is a violation

AutoCAD SHX Text
altered, reproduced, or copied without prior written

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans are instruments of service and may not be

AutoCAD SHX Text
and/or omissions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145.

AutoCAD SHX Text
approval.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX TO DRAWINGS


WO 00YBAD)IONIYIIBSMOIING .
07Z8-99L ($85) 81971 IYOA MAN UHLSAHOOY |_ Z —
0SPYT TAOA MAN LIOJddIVA = m o
LNHDSHYO =144 $9 HANNFAV LSVH 000y |9 @ N o
Nl
IDALIHOYYV HJdTVY 19yledy pue uaAdlg | M — o
SAMOMING ‘N AIAVA Y04 NOLLIAAV dOVIVD
ONILSIXT ANOAZE .O-Z 2O o
T
et <4 EfNa
35
| S
WO-E N 9 WO w
— - Z [V Zz
I © ] Qu
¥ 38 3
-
Y R R e I I /)
N = “ N ) , W
N © & S o
\ J Q / | 5
N N a v ,

N Q x o / ﬁ
LR -_ | :
K0 m , , [}

N / |
AN / N |

AN /
N / |
\ / ,
N\ / ,

N /
N\ s |
\ / ,
N /
o
/ )
/{ ,
et e et ,
O N

so 2 | |

v T )

Osn X ! !

A FL | | 3
STy mw , ! E
¥ 9<inzk | X | - |8
| TH x 0% | S IR
o 9 o ¥l w
Wm £ =R , ) z | N W
S 2949 | g s
<% 0E , I 5 , %
! w z O W
| - B8y |
| m © A_allqm.._ |
BEy b o |
I Q% %T ,
25y 8 Qg =8
| . = Q=0 | _hw
C SEL < Sod | e
, WWW uH_ “D ! | -
| 28 @ | .
3 < TDM | LM
2T . 280 &
> <z w
4 ‘ 7 o
W NN 028 , mm
| h ﬁ :
T
[ , 90
W /// // ” Ma
AN
I e L T N RN
\ | | AN
NN
/// W \\\ /,,ﬂ -
h ! , iy
// 7 | W
// | [ o
AN W | mr
9 AN | |
Z =z AN , ,
2y N i
2z W N | |
EO x N\ , ,
98z AN |
w % Nl |
v |
, ,
, ,
| ,
| |
, W ,
| W
| g2
, O T
, 9% |
| 5y |
, g &
, |
, ,
, ,
| |
| |
| |
e |
7 ,
d !
Ve
s/ ,
/ |
/
/ ,
4 |
7 ,
/
s/ ,
7 ,
/
/ ,
s |
\\ N |
/ N ,
\\ // 7
\ ,
/ _ R — N
S e I AN

FLOOR PLAN

—o"

Z3



AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' OVERHEAD DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6" OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-2" +/- WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" W x 2'-4 3/8" H R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDERSEN AW 41 OR SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' W x 2'-4" H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' W x 2'-6" H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 2'-0" BEYOND EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' x 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
"FLAT" ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY & FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE GRADE - LEVEL WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEET EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE GRADE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WITH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY - SLOPE 1/8" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. THICK CONCRETE APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NEEDED TO MEET EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER ON WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOTE - MATCH EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"


MATCH EXISTING ROOF PITCH,
MATERIALS, DIMENSIONS

PORTE COCHERE |

MATCH EXISTING OVERHEAD DOOR

| ]
| L

STUCCO SIDING TO
MATCH EXISTING

MATCH EXISTING

\
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
| WOOD TRIM TO
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

SOUTH ELEVATION

/4" = I-O"

EXISTING GARAGE

~ PROPOSED GARAGE ADDITION

WooD TRIM TO
MATCH EXISTING
4' ON CENTER

EAST ELEVATION

/4" = 1-0"

DAVID M. BURROWS

b
‘s
» 3
— 7% ¢
U mOoN
0 #~8
E Qz% s
— KMo 3
I Oz= =
O Heas
R BxR F
< Ho-z
< & )
CE 3
< 5

®
O
S
=
Ry O
4 =
<
g pf H oz
2 =2 @m
L Z
Z":LL]Z
S 5>
=<
D-UHV)
< =9 @
m S <
O = W &
820
35530
O »n T X
12/02/19
REVISIONS

1923

OF 7



AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRIM TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTE COCHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GARAGE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING ROOF PITCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS, DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO SIDING TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRIM TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING OVERHEAD DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"


LV

B

A“

|»

L~

LV

WO 00YRA®)I0IYIIBSMOLING

0Z28-99L (58S)
0SPPT STIOA MAN ‘LIOJATVA
INADSTIOD drdd 9

LOHLIHOYV
SMOYdNd N dIAVd

8191 MYOA MAN “YALSHHOOY
HANAAYV LSVA 070

HJd TV I19YIeoH pUe UdAIIS
MO4 NOLLIAAV OVIVO

12/02/19

REVISIONS

1923

A-3

OF

EXISTING GARAGE

WINDOW ON NORTH

ELEVAT|ON OPTIONAL
PROPOSED GARAGE ADDITION

NORTH ELEVATION

= -o"

Z3



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GARAGE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW ON NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION OPTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"


24'-2 3/8"

e Il
‘ T
———
77777777777777777777777 j H_ -
‘ \
BEN
!
I . .
\ 5 y
‘ ‘ | Q O
\
| I NOTE - SET SLAB ELEVATION
| \ TO ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
I TOWARDS FRONT (SOUTH) - PITCH
| } SLAB I/8" PER FOOT MIN.
| | \ c.l. c.d. c.l.
I
Nl
\
i :
| | |6 %
\} MAINTAIN EXIST. g g |0
\ " FOUNDATION ¢ WALL +| Sla 5 N
‘ ‘ | N 0] B N Q g
w 3
‘ ‘ } CONTROL JOINTS (C.J) ;?,
L ‘ ON GRID NOT TO
| I I0' SQUARE S
o \
‘ ‘1 cd. cd. c.d.
| ]
B | | } 2x6 STUDS| ON 2x6 P.T. PLATE o
ay ‘
| B || NEW coNc. FLoOR 8" CMU FOUNDATION :
i || || FLUSH WITH EXISTING !
| \‘ GARAGE FLOOR _ _ ¢
g 3 3 L
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii B ‘} 16" MIN. N CONC. FOOTING
W4 VERT, @ 48" OC
— | } 2 - %4 CoNTINIOUS
7777777777777777777777777 A— (TOP ¢ BOTTOM)
- [ 2
. 1
N | 7\ va ya ya 7 - - - - ,/
EXISTING GARAGE | s /j/ 2 i
24'-2" +/- WIDE o 241 78"

FOUNDATION PLAN

1/4" = |'-O0"

GARAGE ADDITION
24'-8" +/- NIDE

RAISE GRADE - LEVEL WITH
EXISTING DRIVEWAY & FLOOR

SLOPE GRADE TO
MEET EXISTING

DAVID M. BURROWS

b
‘s
. )
— 7% ¢
U mOoN
0 #~8
= Az
— KMo 3
I Oz= =
O Buae
M MR g
< Ho-—z:
<t Ay ]
S E
< 8

®
O
S
=
Ry O
4 =
<
g pf H oz
2 =2 @m
L Z
Z":LL]Z
S3> o
=<
D-UHV)
< =97
m S <
O = W &
820
35530
O »n T X
12/02/19
REVISIONS

1923

OF 7



AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-8" +/- WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-2" +/- WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 2'-0" BEYOND EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' x 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY & FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE GRADE - LEVEL WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEET EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE GRADE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WITH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS ON 2x6 P.T. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - #4 CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" MIN. W CONC. FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/#4 VERT. @ 48" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWARDS FRONT (SOUTH) - PITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE - SET SLAB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB 1/8" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON GRID NOT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINTS (C.J.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION & WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOP & BOTTOM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE @

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"/FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"


WO0D" 00 BAD)IOIYIILSMOIING “ -
. %wmwwom mwmw%é 81971 MOA MEN YHLSHHOON |, Z U I Vo WS
0StPT 29
INEOSTHO I $9 JNNHAV LSVH 00y =3z N L
LOALIHOYV HJ TV 1P419H pue 1osdg (S — A O
MBONHMDm 2 QH><Q JO4 NOILLIAAQV dOVIVD
=~ Y~
ammm mmm N €
YV >Ow DD w 1 \
dopw A EmmAEm m
Bhtd  Bia 0oL ¥ESRS
D A G B
i e B S — ———— ] )4
| N | _ _ _ _ _ _ _ | p \ |
F.|./.Lf _ | _“o | | | _ SLA . .
1 W8 e ! |
A\ (-]
1" M) - S |
% i N I 1 A I T
| 229 /V;. _ _ _ _ _ _ |
M p—— ﬁ ! ! ! . ! .
| no | |
* S L P e
| | | / AN E.II. N |
| | | | wd || |
, | | 35 [ ,
| O N - |
B O _ R |
B i it W | _ 2¢u | |
,ll_. ........... |r% m R . IM_PWMI: S |W
. = S .
| mwm _, |
| |
TW.IEIS.m ............. 9 g — —
ﬁ B
—nn O
| 82| |
L] —_— e — —_— . —_— s —_— . —,ty——— D — | —_— — s — s —— — NS O—— — == ||.
- * E
| | _
| Z , , f ,
..... 1
= Bhy — — _ | | -
, z8<CQ | A\ (€-3dM) 20 HT o W NN |! D~
g FTOE e U o) o
| S3feg B aonwioas o | RS | |
1 R | o Bt ﬁ
gy g S ANR |
! SRk [ , \ S ,
| ||ﬂWﬂpM|.|.,| ......... R J/WML I
| ] ot H/ |
N , NN ,
L | o - N SN ,
s S bt b e .22 il |
S P | N |
| < -
- s Y SR _w\%
W Dm/ , \\y W
, »Euc ‘ , _ Ly |
| O m ; B S —
)52 2 ) |
B o , |
L mES N A
, wm ” P ,
| x 0 5 ﬁ\ |
7 2=|. 7 W\\ p 7
r XW[ \\\7 =
W N N\ \)\L\\\\ \\#\H%\ W
T =~ ﬁ ﬁ
| |
ﬁ * ﬁ ﬁ
|
Hl- - == — - R
|
W | | |
| | | |
[ - _ L 4 _
| | |
” | | |
| | | |
| | | |
1 - /1 r— 71 T
| | | |
| | | |
, . SRR ,
A - = ST =
7 / AN
| |
| A R L R T h |
l 7 NI .
| . | | | | | RN |
| A o N | z
e — | Al B <
| 4 |
” A | | | | | | | | | ﬁ ” W
— ~—
,T s | | 7 | | | | ' | _7 | 7 /// W Z
| |/ . . . . . |
ﬁph%pﬁ/\prrz W
i
IL|o
Ql2
NE



AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP-DOWN GIRDER TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 LAID FLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/(2) 16d NAILS INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA. EX. RAFTER (SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED, TYP. @ ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFRAMED LOC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CDX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP. ENTIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/4" x 5 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/4" x 5 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONO-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" O.C (TYPE - 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC TRUSSES @

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP-DOWN WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE - B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIP GIRDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS (TYPE-A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONO-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIP GIRDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS (TYPE-A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONO-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/4" x 5 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1 3/4" x 20" LVL HDR. GLUE & BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/3 ROWS OF 1/2" DIA. A325 BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C., STAGGER ROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2x RAFTERS (ASSUMED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.I.F. SIZE, SPACING & COND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP., U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLUE & NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x8 HDR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP., U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLUE & NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE -

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO ATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONO-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" O.C (TYPE - 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFRAMED TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP-DOWN WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" O.C (TYPE - 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC TRUSSES @

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP-DOWN WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD COL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"


OVERHANG
TYPICAL

WO 00YRA®)I0IYIIBSMOLING

0Z28-99L (58S)
0SPPT STIOA MAN ‘LIOJATVA

8191 MYOA MAN “YALSHHOOY

INFOSHID ATdd +9 HANHAYV LSVH 00y
.HUM*HHEOM«Q HJdIVY Hoﬂamom pue ﬁo>8m
JO0A NOILIAAV dOViIvD

SMOYdNd N dIAVd

12/02/19

REVISIONS

1923

A-6

OF

(-/+ ONILSIXT SV INVS)
3LVv1d 40 dOL Ol 0074
e

"

/A |

24'-6"

-5 1/2"

T

QT 4/~

-5 1/2"

T

2A00Td WO+
(3MAL -/+ /| O1I-Q)

‘NIW 2v312 .9-8

R - SEE
G PLAN

i

ELEVATION

ROOF FRAM

ITNOTE - SET [fLATE AND TRUSS
BEARING TQ [TOP OF HEADER

H WOOD HEAD|

SEE BUILDING SECTION 2-2
FOR TYPICAL INFORMATION

OVERHANG _ 6"
TYPICAL

BUILDING SECTION |-l

3/8" = I-O"



AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD HEADER - SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE - SET PLATE AND TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING TO TOP OF HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-6" CLEAR MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10 1/4" +/- TRUE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TO TOP OF PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SAME AS EXISTING +/-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE BUILDING SECTION 2-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TYPICAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" = 1'-0"


26" 24'-0" 6"

OVERHANG
TYPICAL
i 5-4 I/2" 12" +/- -5 /2"
~ FIBERGLASS SHINGLES
N
¥ I/2" CDX PLYWOOD
PRE-ENGINEERED WQIOD SHEATHING (TYP. o
ATTIC|TRUSSES @ 2l OC. (Tve) g 2 g
= o)
PITCH & IN 12 @) HQ g
TE - SET PLATE AND [RUSS ¥ ~ zZx ©
ARING TO|TOP OF HENDER ¥ O H5.%
L EVATION OZ8 »
R=Re
| A= 2hg 3
WOOR NEADER - SEE T OzZ=L=
> =
ROOF\ERAMING PLAN O w5
ALUM. DRIP EDGE, v = SR 5
GUTTERS ¢ DOWNSPOUTS Q HEe 2
/7 \ > < < Ay o)
N oo
N\ \ ExisT. PLATE HEIGHT 101" < S
Na)
_|[~ (ADWST FOR TRUSSES) A =
, —
SIMPSON H25 T
== COORDINATE OVERHEAD DOOR HURRICANE TIES, TYP. L1 ;ﬁ&%g:f%;zl&s
TRACK TO FIT CLEARANCE DOUBLE TOP PLATE pre
UNDER TRUSSES DETAILS, TYPICAL
/16" OSB SHEATHING TYPICAL o
Z ;“23 (EXCEPT REAR WALL)/
5
_An o]
T-0" HIGH OVERHEAD DOOR ol y 26 STUDS o 16* OC %0
16" HEADROOM STANDARD FARRS o DI ANCHO i ©
" wlr s " DIA. R BOLT x
. |¥ 10" HEADROOM LOW CLEARANCE o 2| DA ANCHOR BOLT X c. ;
~N =
5 : I § 26 PT.PLATE — " 4 CORNER BOARDS AND E ~
3 Q © DOOR & ONW CASING
® é: NOTE: = BXF. JOINT FILLER TYP. @ CORNERS ¢ OPENINGS j g
(i CONTROL JOINTS ON GRID (TOP OF SLAB @ \ o m
. REAR OF GARAGE HARDIPLANK STUCCO 4
PROVIDE 18" +/- DEEP NOT TO EXCEED 10" SQUARE ) PANELS - PAINT TO MATCH S P E
5" MIN. THICK CONCRETE - SEE PLAN \ EXISTING STUCCO z 2 Z Z.
APRON - PITCH TO DRAIN Ev :c:zﬁfgeogg; ISFL.AB 5 S M
GARAGE FLOOR TO DRIVEWAY SLOPE NEW FLOOR TO DRAIN Xl e S ! ;ﬂ)_t (é?léprﬁ)Ecéo" oMy coLiD E S <>C %
TO DRIVEWAY (SLOPE NOT SHOWN) 6" Chu ¢ UR%ET 8 -E < d
EXIST. ASPHALT DRIVENAY PITCH SLAB 1/8" PER FOOT 2 2w
TONARDS FRONT OF GARAGE m s < H
N \GF . GRADE ¢ £ M 5
/Jlla&—ﬁ,ﬁ”* A G * PR : v B T e R e ’ B S K V: 3 " ‘ “ v i 2 " &2 K O
e 2 3 5 5 5 8" CMU (2+ COURSES) WALL W/ #4 % 8 3
6" VERT. BARS @ 48" OC. (FILL CORES S h F X
SOLID W/3000 PSl GROUT)
16" MIN. 6" COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE \ R]liz\/l%/ll(gNS
xT . 6" crt FoDATION o ] SRR Az
. 54 DENT BARS 16" MIN. WIDE POURED . |  NEEDED To CLEAR 6RADE e SIDES
. v ) CONCRETE TRENCH FOOTING T ¢ REAR, TYP.
3 #4 VERT. BARS @ 48" OC 5
[ ’ USE DOWELS ARE REGUIRED ’ BOTIOM OF FOOTING
’ . TO MATCH VERT. BAR
AN SIZING & SPACING BELON GRADE, TYP.
J%J%m%ﬂ% (2) #4 BARS, CONTINUOUS, TOP 4 1923
o BOTTOM
SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS
BUILDING SECTION 2-2 (TO BE VERIFIED/CONFIRMED BY A
NYS LICENSED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER -
3/8" = |I-0"
OF 7



AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE NEW FLOOR TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO DRIVEWAY (SLOPE NOT SHOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BENT BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE OVERHEAD DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK TO FIT CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-6" CLEAR MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0" HIGH OVERHEAD DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" HEADROOM STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" HEADROOM LOW CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWARDS FRONT OF GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH SLAB 1/8" PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO EXCEED 10' SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINTS ON GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD HEADER - SEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. DRIP EDGE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CDX PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTERS & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 P.T. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH HOUSE MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16" OSB SHEATHING TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" POURED CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP COURSE 6" CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRENCH FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" MIN. WIDE POURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU FOUNDATION ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #4 BARS, CONTINUOUS, TOP &

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 VERT. BARS @ 48" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 6" COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOP OF SLAB @

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR OF GARAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE(S) CONC. BLOCK AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE - PROVIDE ADDITIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
& REAR, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEEDED TO CLEAR GRADE @ SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DETAILS, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW GRADE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 6x6 - #8 MESH IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER 1/3 OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON H2.5 T HURRICANE TIES, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYS LICENSED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANELS - PAINT TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CORNER BOARDS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR & WINDOW CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ CORNERS & OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL 6" CMU COURSE SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/3000 PSI GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. ANCHOR BOLT x

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LONG W/2" HOOK @ 4' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU (2+ COURSES) WALL W/ #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT. BARS @ 48" O.C. (FILL CORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID W/3000 PSI GROUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE VERIFIED/CONFIRMED BY A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCEPT REAR WALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MATCH VERT. BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE DOWELS ARE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZING & SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10 1/4" +/- TRUE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE - SET PLATE AND TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING TO TOP OF HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. THICK CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 18" +/- DEEP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRON - PITCH TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR TO DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACIA AND SOFFIT -

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PLATE HEIGHT 101"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ADJUST FOR TRUSSES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH 8 IN 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 2-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" = 1'-0"


PHOTOS

(585) 766-8220
burrowsarchitect@yahoo.com

DAVID M. BURROWS
ARCHITECT
64 ERIE CRESCENT
FAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450

Steven and Heather RALPH
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14618

GARAGE ADDITION FOR
4040 EAST AVENUE

12/02/19
REVISIONS

1923



AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOTOS





120
7 wﬂv\ 9
PG

T
>

%«
=







Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000183

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 22 East Park Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.17-3-13

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Wolf, Bruno

Applicant: Wolf, Bruno

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the additions to an existing home. The
additions will include a 385 Sq. Ft. garage addition, 216 Sq. Ft. great room, 98 Sq. Ft. kitchen and 84
Sq. Ft. Porch.

Meeting Date: December 12, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

o lanfias o,
o Fmee

F

/2'
o Hig

b

1:1,128

90

Printed December 5,2019

180 ft

45

50 m

25

12.5

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be

used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or

implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






QUALD 1 =70V

EAST PARK ROAD _ %K‘E\'(LH L

(50’ WIDE R.O.W.)
200.00' 1O

ROW. _ _ ___O_W P.C. /}_/ 505046 E R.O.W.
LINE 100.00’ > 100 00 / T~ 100,00' A LINE
(FM & MEA) -_-.Q (FM, DEED de_MEA) (FM & MEA) I
| ;
| 3 |
| . |
‘ 4.2' FNC. |
| | B 253 "i94"~‘ ‘.'u é : |
, & - TR & ;;,5'633 y @ 12.7" HSE I
l 0.1__FNC, RQRM) | 2190t [H 8.6 9
3.7 GAR. |
| 72| I e T {0 |
~ 2.8' GAR. FRAME ~ ‘
N “1.0TFNC. o HSE #22 20 Y~
N 3c o ﬁto 3.2' _FNC.
z|N 82 a\l ,‘,}0‘ ,
ala Eg‘] 7 . B
a-l_\ 1.1’ GAR. | RE / [ . §|
% e >IN 77 I | BN %
<|s w0k ‘78;9/ e '8
g‘ (o . ;“ —— — — - \ g
I\‘ L] ~ /</ \ \l’.'1 R".Al
] e N g|"
>
| <l & //«\QQ > @ 1 \"
a” ,
l .kg gy / © AREA = \
|/ 27893 SQ. FT. N |
| €|/ [ 0640 ACRES
/

—~~ I ; ~~ / ! —~ —— l -
/LOT\ /LOT\ - /LOT\ /LOT\ | (Lom
\2L/ | \20/ . \Jg/ \J8/ 17/

| //‘ ] o
_ MON. (5295,
| ) I 0. 8 by l
e~ | ~ |
~ (703, 15 =8 1%
~- 70, "9 A f3;
e e W e |
6307, ~ R (50,22 FM & DEED) S 665 ?of") |
, = 50.36 e ~ ~A__
26.35 (FM,’DEED”J: MEA) on. S 17°44'50” E ~p
S 65°46°' 30" W
CERTIFICATION:
|, ANDREW M. HODGE, HEREBY CERTIFY TO:
~-BRUNO WOLF .
—~JP MORGAN CHASE BANK, NA ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS
—STEWART TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
~DOLLINGER ASSOGIATES;
0005 YT . REFERENCES:.
THAT THIS \MADE I 2012
FROM NO TINSTRY g 12)) i/ggR i‘ug 17 o?'FDggPS
compu-:r ‘rg@I 2 () DS, PAGE 572. ,
AND RE IREN(: Q3 HER EOR\ 7 3.) ABSTRACT OF TITLE No. 370988 (FIRST AMERICAN).
1 . 6L 4.) EASEMENT TO R.G.&E, & R.T.C. PER LIBER 1455 OF DEEDS,
, Ve / i / PAGE 595. (ALONG SIDE & REAR PROPERTY LINES)
A&mﬂu’amﬁiV$% Z
N.Y.S.R.L.S. \N@ 5064904 18— DATE NOTE: PREMISES SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS & COVENANTS OF RECORD.

[ TITLE: S f‘[m,:},. = INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP

22 EAST PARK ROAD
RFING | OT Nna. 19 NOF THFE SCHOFN R SMEAND <I1IRANIVIKINAI




EXISTING

PROPOSED

STRUCTURE

A

EXIST. CHIMNEY TO REMAIN

RIDGE VENT

ADDITION

NEW RAFTERS TO ALIGN
W/ EXIST. ROOF.
CONTINUE TO NEW RIDGE

PROPOSED

EXISTING

NEW & EXIST.
RIDGES TO ALIGN

ADDITION

A

STRUCTURE

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

TO REMAIN
NEW & EXIST. ROOFS

EXIST. CHIMNEY TO REMAIN

RIDGE VENT W/ EXIST. ROOF
\ ROOF PITCH CHANGE CONTINUE TO NEW RIDGE . 12
<D
— / > +/-11
ROOF SHINGLES - 12 Al“ﬂ N
12 ' X I 1x2 TRIM O/ , RN MATCIH EXIST.
Ix2 ON 2x8 BEYOND (&/ T2 PITCH)] ] Ix10 TRIM R ”
ALUM. WRAPPED - g ;{IJIIIIMHII LL L ROOF SHINGLES
RAKES — /Ag"447 1T ]
7 (0TI T,
/ - ’ IIH I H I H IIH I I I I IIH I I ‘ I HI H I“ " - — 5\. KG ON l X& : — —
/ LT ] RN RN ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA——— / ]
| / | | x2 ON 2x8 l T L e L T T \ /[ 1 4 B
) = ALUM. WeAPPED | 7 W/ METAL DRIP EDGE =~ ——
= — RAKES 7
- — N | " FLASH [ [T o 2‘—6"
I — 5'K.G. ON |x& EX. A1 JIT T 1T,
- B 1 ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA e e |
L I3/ | W/ METAL DRIP EDGE ELEC. LT. \
B | I/ P 7 ]
_—— \.ii \\ N /g —
| soz0( a X |
| | h
C | \ | - ¢ C.B \ ) %5 ﬁ? \
6' C.B. [ a B. — _ _
i \ I N \ ® 0 OO = = o
| \ 3450 | % \ 3450 3450 ! = = | XA OV
| \ | 2 | q \
| - VINYL SIDING | -4 B = Ui SBING — — Eég 2034|[203¢ Eé%
I ELEC. LT.— L > 3046 ] O = = = \ 2446
i \ I A N “FYPON* NO. 128600 = \
| N\ | § §; 2-9 L' MLAMS IN — , OR EQ — \ - L \ cCh
| AN N\ 8x10 BOX BEAM ¥ = ] /4 L | \
i \\ i = vyl Bivvi — { \ A
S u | t i | | | / A\ i
H l li || . 1 ;: :; / [ A} T \
| 3420 A\ l T 1] = \ L \
| | | \\_ —t 1 | 3/0 DR. w/ | \\_ o
| T T . 2-9 &' MLAMS IN |
| | | |Ox 10 COL. W/ TRIM | 1 | S085L OR FQ. | 92 &x10 BOX BEAM |
| - | T T _ B = GRADE VARIES
| — 0 1) -\ - - - - - - - - -
| A --————- 74 = f S W —— S S i ]
| L | i} N
I | B _—
I L= = | /
| 307 |Ox10 COL. W/ TRIM
| 206 | | 9/0 x 7/0 O.H.DR. 9/0 x 7/0 O.H.DR. _J// |
GRADE VARIES 2-2x8 IN
| | | cosbiia~ | FRONT ELEVATION
[—— -~~~ ——— " L - -IC-CICCICICCICCICICCICCIO =100
6x6 COL. W/ TRIM
LE '::T 5 | D E E LE\/ATI O N O/ EXIST. RETAINING NOTE: - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 2 | O SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
WALL. VERIFY CONDITION T - DOORS TO BE '"THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
1/4"=1"-0" -(®): WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
PER SECTION R3 |0 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS
EXISTING PROPOSED
STRUCTURE ADDITION
PROPOSED EXISTING PROPOSED EXISTING
ADDITION STRUCTURE EXIST. CHIMNEY TQ] REMAIN ADDITION 2%@ STRUCTURE EXISTING PROPOSED
EXIST. CHIMNEY TO REMAIN
STRUCTURE ADDITION
RIDGE VENT — e RIDGE VENT
\\\\\\\\\\* RIDGE VENT e
_\\\\\\ QDGEVENT—~\\\\\\\\\\~
> 5 KG.ON 1x8 — Ix2 ON 2x8 4.5 é
- —ROOF-SHM —ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA ALUM. WRAPPED
LINE OF ROOF / W) METAL DRIF-EPOE N S - .
VV/IVIE TAAL U LUGhL E
BEYOND R — ROOF SHINGL
14 | 6" C.B. u AN
\ . N
- \ 2 \ » » - ———— 5"K.G.ON Ix8 —
- | A o B B sy 0 ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA
\ CMATCH EXIBT i i - W/ METAL DRIP EDGE =~ ——
\ m u /
\ - — | | | | | _/I —
\ 2644 =\ ® - 8 8 7
8 \ AN -~ 3450 — ELEC. LT.= 3450 || 5050 ||| 3450 —TLAST
\ NEW 4 EXIST. WALLS — | NEW & EXIST. FASCIAS TO ALIGN
Y — TO ALIGN 2-2x10 IN 6><|O_\ - — — |
BOX BEAM —\ - f— \ 2-2xT0 IN6x10 | —
Ix2 ON 2x& \ | | | BOX BEAM
ALUM. WRAPPED \ ! : [ | -
| | [
TS \ = s = : : ool | [
\ 1| I gy ] | | 2440|||| 2440|||| 2440
6 C.B. \ | I - - N N
\ L | | L ] ]
\ - , ] ] B ]
_\\\\\\\ 2636 \ VINYL SIDING B | B B - a \ R
N ] | ] o B B \
— —| 2446 ] B B
E ie - : : \
|| 3456 3456 || 5056 ||| 3456 \
NEW ¢ EXIST. WALLS | \ fwH 311l L ViNYL SIDING
TO ALIGN
iy I —\
Ne— L1
\ | \
| | \\\¥_ | | | | \__6xe<:OL.wﬂ | | |
| | GRADE VARIES | | | | TRIM | | |
| | | | 6x6 COL. W/ | | | | |
[f —————————————— [' —————————— :[l- ————— ' -—UQM-—-—-—J] | | GRADE VARIES : :
____________________________________ I___________H_____________________ _
R L] I I
I I
RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION | |
| I|: ll_ "
=10 REAR ELEVATION e |
|/4.II= II_OII [ _______________ ]

u_TS"-u Q
[¢) =
ES E
5s: 2:°.5Y
wo Ees  09%y <
S $5353%83¢ G %
g s:8fgcas £ 8
o © © RadeN -
- ooicryoig 2°8
O 558¥fs«~ SEa
2 < 0 c =
¥ 90833£4°28 T 5
6 $5588838 w%8=
O FERVYESSZ20 oo<
=
O
‘,_
o
(4
QO
(9]
wl
(o)
w
] <€
023 o)
O
o _
> | o
o =
0
Y
o
\D}
&
pn)
Q)
0 s
— -
O S
R G
1
E M o
'_
o > =
= (D)
s QO -
ST 8
(o) G_U
«
AN )
> =
@) Q
o— Al
() )
S =
— -
0 N
I
© EQ)
s O o SNYD)
Y
o N Q)
-t O ;
o /
IS
S| O
o <
C WM D
v 0 ©
1
BN N
o -Ha-
s ¢
g 3\ Q) @)
o W | & S
5 B D S
vl (\l = =M
o Ql G ED n —
¥ <C §) S <
Q B
=
— _ z
S é l\;‘é gmg
2 T I =gE
Q g% 22§
QO - 2373
+ S22} 2898
e ZaZ TOE
_sj & 5 E§x=Z
O F F g
— E
£
< 5

DRAWING NO.-

A-|



AutoCAD SHX Text
c


these plans 1s a violation of the
New York State Education Law.
Section 7209. Article 145.
CKH Archiecture, P.A.

All rights reserved.

Copyright ©

3 ' I-OII

Construction Documents

PHASE-

September 2019

DATE-

Bruno & Laura Wolf

Al9-020

CLIENT-
JOB NO.-

Suite 100
Victor, New York 14564

fax- (585) 249-1333
e-mail- CKHennessey@frontiernet.net

| 501 Pittsford Victor Road
phone-(585) 249-1334

architecture

“ T
5 , é Tz R
I II_ 1 W E g < \2
O < DY
= 885%%
INFILL LANDING # Z v353%
= S E ;)'6
/2 GROUND FLOOR. PLAN c il
~ S5 oL
\A-3/ BASEMENT UNDER NEW : - v Sgiis
. — - o, o ) ey
LANDING ABOVE SCALE: 1/4 -0 385 square feet (garage addition) 5 §:853
. O ERYES
147 square feet (garage renovation)
LINE OF EXIST.
NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
- . SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH Z
Garag( 9 : | EXIST. 2 x FRAME WALL SECTION R3 13 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND g
< EXSIT. OPENING Y ] © NEW2X STUDS @ 16" O.C. THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72. o
Stora e TO REMAIN EX SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE E_é)
g ’ - ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TOBE 2 x 6 - 16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON @
\ i ] ~ ALL INTERIOR WALLS TOBE 2 x 4 -16"O.C. U.O.N. EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND )
” CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.
| . T>g5~ Lom " f G.C. NOTE: THE SYMBOL +/- INDICATES A DIMENSION TO BE VERIFIED IN FIELD
2-16" M'LAM : REMA <L ) CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH SECTION R3 13 OF THE
BELOW FL. JST. ”|| :, I PROVIDE SOLID BLKG. (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL U.O.N.) @ ALL BRG. FOINTS: B gy, sHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING w
||| iy 4 0*—_ _ WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE +/- &-1 1" (U.O.N.) AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND @ <D(
FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS. I ) " o = ~! CLG. HTS. TO BE +/-8-0" (NEW # EXIST. FLOOR ¢ CEIL. LEVELS TO ALIGN) EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR =
D I L], 36 O | BASEMENT ALL ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N. ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED. ol
& Ii \ = I REFER TO SPEC. SHEET FOR ALL UNSPECIFIED HDRS. 0 Q
§ 5 il EXIST. (B :WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
| ' DBL. FL. JST. PER SECTION R3 10 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS
! 511 7/8 MLAMS I % : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS
! BELOW FL. JST. e Il DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG
8x8 COL. ||||| T :H
:”” ™ 2/6 Il
” EXCAVATE EXIST. CRAWL
» 2x10F.J. @ 16" 0.6y 1l / il SPACE FOR NEW ELEVATOR g
ol \ 7 |1 # HR. FIRE RATED DOOR L SHAFT CONSTRUCTION.
& ! W/ SELF CLOSER SIZE REQUIREMENTS TO BE N
Ny I N " DETERMINED BY EXACT 0
i = ELEVATOR MODEL SELECTED
2 Car Gara e Il > BY OWNERS <
& I v S
0
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6'x6"-10/10 MESH'”H K A STRUCTURE —
- PER 2015 IRC SECTION R302.6 - & A3 ADDITION U
s DWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION: 2 ® 279" O
& FIREPROOF CLG. w/ | LAYER 5/8" TYPH ' D.w. U =
= £ WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE X' D.W. @ HOU&E siDE 5
£ 5/8" TYPE X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE  |I|/! 078" CRAWL SPACE 21" 1 G-4" 8-c"
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW EH_H\B 9
||||| 2—9 |/4 M LAMS EXIST 6“'2" ‘ 8‘-2" 2|_2|| 3|_ ' OII 2!_6“ @
~ :H”: I\ — N ELEVATOR AS SELECTED D
A = O mi BY OWNERS. SIZE AND
3/0 ST
3 T o INSTALLATION PER MFR. SPECS (¢ &2/
_ ! ,2x10FJ. @ 16'0.C B N EXIST. WINDOWS W -
@ TS 0 ® TO REMAIN Q)
© 2-9 174" MLAM ! 2-9 1/4" MLAM _ e
3 SEF=E==F / PROFPOSED EXISTING N » » ~
= a EX. : : : 3456 5056 3456 U
9/0x7/0 .H.DR. 9/0x7/0 O.H.DR. /cﬁ/ ADDITION STRUCTURE \ E
- 2-2x8IN__-T ¥ 16" AL ExST 219 1/4" MLAM NEW & BXIST. WALL 5 - N
6x8 BOX BEAM . . o WINDOW TO MATCH TO ALIC o 2 &Q
5'-9" 9'-10" c-1" 3'-8" -&" 5- S5- ADJ. EXIST. \_» I = =
’ i / EXIST. WINDOW 5 o %S 1
218" G4 TO REMAIN | 0 _ .
9 1/2" TJI FL. JST q «
6x6 COL. W/ TRIM ol Il < > ” >—
O/ EXIST. RETAINING /B ) Q 16" O.C. ABV. .
WALL. VERIFY CONDITION W O :H —
- ]
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION CURR OUT BXIST. WALL _ N | o .
s 06 5 o | Great Room N BN
| a L 20 53, S| | S
2-9 1/4" Ml o
) NEW;_ASI\#%E? \ 2| 4ol 2-9 1/2" MLAMS JST. \_ 46 COL. W) @)
iy p ft TRIM ;
N Q N DECORATIVE WINDOW ()
= (2-4" WIDE) -
10 Q . defee N\l Il Im Ay o~ T -
N0) Y p— s s — -
< - -
05 Bat! \ OPT. SHELVES - o . A
Y O -
4-10" 4-0" 9 172" TJI FL. JST ..
) S 0 6" PLUMB. WALL | é— Q O
=l S REMOVEEXIST. WALL = & oy a e G 16" O.C. ABV. N
- -+ WIDEN STAIRS AS 0 o S]ttlng & 0 Q
% 5 WALL W/ CAP A\ WN il y K -0 @& Sy S /
3 AND GL. O/ ® », L’ O A —— —Tadrore - : o
N —’ ( |—|:| = _)' 3ot rea X . 2446 (g
o) IHD HIGH-LOW RODS \ o
© \ @ RAIL 5 ©
35 |
o\ Py | I o/ D—
N HIGH-LOW RODS | | [ = | ) EX. -
_______ ] ® = ‘ ‘— 3|_4“ . . 4|_o|| 4|_6n & _‘_)
~ | Hieti-Low RODS = ¢ f D A : s )
- Z O J lnlng rea - 8l'6" m m
¢ _ 4/0x6/8& OPG.
® = 3/0 PKT. DR. 1 t a o HOEIE OF 7 S L
\0) (\\ @ &ys C Ose f‘ _ — FAN | BX 5' 2
O o +-44 o 1 o % QN
) < a o) 0
L o - ’| oo 174" MLAMS < S\
v © i L 2/4 PKT. DR. | Ex.
I —5 9I_OII 2I_o|l l I_6II 4I-4II 4I_OII Q A
) 5 o — MIR
S A-3
o| Master 7
S N e Y I . EeTInVYARY. A
% > Bedroom
o - A - — — TO ALIGN
FIRST FLOOR PLAN 3 ) 58565 o7
SCALE: /4" = |'-O" 868 S.F.(ADDITION) FALSE WALL O/ 2-16" MLAMS FLUSH | 40" F 2-11 ¥ MLAMS FLUSH
RAFTERS 2-11 4" MLAMS RAFTERS 0 y cr o b
‘ - ==
WALL KEY ¢ NOTES | 3046/ & 518
/. SLOPE_ | 5 26 CJ. @ 24'0.C. L 5 e ‘ o = |
| | : EXIST. 2x FRAME WALL LOWER PLATE HT. S | N T = S L J. B 34" 0.C. © 0
NEW 2 X STUDS @ 16" O.C 2-9 I MLAM o 25 1/4” MLAM 7 X
.C. | o M 1T 1 &~ |
T === =
- ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 - 16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) 2 I _
- ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION ¢ ALARM DEVICES- N I Q o =
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMIY WITH FALSE WALL O/ L O ° E Al e
G.C. NOTE: THE SYMBOL +/- INDICATES A DIMENSION TO BE VERIFIED IN FIELD SECTION R3 | 3 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND RAFTERS I ‘ ) KltChen o =
. THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72. = 1 @% s = ol =
PROVIDE SOLID BLKG. (3 STUD FOST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL U.O.N.) @ ALL BRG. POINTS: B SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE L LOWER PLATE HT. 9 H : Covere( L PorCh FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS 82 9 O O
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE +/- 6-1 1" (U.O.N.) SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMPB, AND ON & @) 77 SF B HANO - ™ %4 <D(
CLG. HTS. TO BE +/-8-0" (NEW # EXIST. FLOOR ¢ CEIL. LEVELS TO ALIGN) EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND ELEVATOR AS SELACTED o | o o
ALL ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.ON. CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITIBLE ATTICS. BY OWNERS. SIZiE AND T Hp N ] S D S
INSTALLATION PER MFR. SPECS EE=S=SS=SR==S==f====
REFER TO SPEC. SHEET FOR ALL UNSPECIFIED HDRS. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITI SECTION R3 |3 OF THE / = f—
@ ‘WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY SFORY HAVING A SLEEPING :
PER SECTION R3 10 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-F|RED APPLIANCES AND _// 5.5 1t MLAMS (N 2036 | 2036
. EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR 1Ox 10 COll. W/ TRIM L 2-97'M
* : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS R el i Lo 2.5 O BOX BEAM =
DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG
l 5|_6|I 6‘-6” 4|_O|| 5‘-6" GI_4 I/2II 5!_’ ' 1/2" 7-_2|| 7|_2|| DRAW'NG NO—
K4
22I_OII 9|-6II ' 2l_4ll ' 4l_4ll



AutoCAD SHX Text
c


u_‘tsn-u Q
("D 583 52
B85 (52¥
((c N o , 253 8g8S o
= - O :5%+8838 o 4
v g 5 8¥igis: s B
= Z Vx0T oy . = o)
< e sES2cesd O 8
¥ Sgo250%5s <2%
- —" " [—-" """ " —"(——(—{—(—/——- . & 8:°5% 52 2 < a2
|i_ _:l 8 ER0ESs2S 58%
PROPOSED EXISTING ||| | | I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ I
| I
ADDITION STRUCTURE | |~ ——|—| ................................................................................................
/AL T AP I z
ol : 5
a p EXIST.|[ROOF TO REMAIN ¢ e 'l'??'.'.'.[.". """""""""""""" R N o E— =~ 0 %
b ( DB o [l 2xioRAFT.24 0.0 f - 2xIORAFT-24" O.C il Sl s 2
W g || . P 8 ||92XG CT.-48"0.C.- | 246 C.T.-48" O.C. Q ................... O O T udl
/AR AR B (N B VT (o RS R 4512 pmen 4T e 2
_> ...... || ) S | | ...................................................................................................................... (\ll ﬂ]’ . D(i ...................
S— [L' ........ | — | .......................................................................................................................... tI ‘__ . D
.".'ﬁ.;j.'.':..;? FE==F4F=4 1 </ l.'|.'.' “: || ''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' Sl SO = =
e - (3 Y S A R O S W helE==49 """ o | &
o IR =5 e e B B RS | g
b I === I ) I N SR 1 I S [ DR NSRRI R | 5
| O [REEEEERE (=1 | | o N N AR S IS | o0 RN N K 215
ll ........ || ............................. ||| ..... | | Q[ | ..... \% ........ - Ei O >
b T 1 | 77 A\ AURPRPPRP R [ T F I | EEEER AT 2x10 RIDGE 4
'.'.'.II '''''''''''''''' |'| ''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' oA —T——rC
:.:.:.[l:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.||:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:. ..... :_ ......... i | My
| .................. | R
B I| ST ] | I (
R O 2 P |7 | |
lf—___ '''''''''' Jol0 oo | |
O U { o o T -
||\___/\§U N [ I I | | - |— ’j : _} . -
| ..................... | K\Q '''''''''''' | | MNYy——/—/—/———T '~ /= |— .................. |_ :———— ..... - —1;% ...................................
[ \\//| %% N T -~ 1 — |"|' b NI oo OO0 L O .Ai ................................................................... I~ L“
SHED ROOF TO | ..................... |<\l B . __Il -——— = — | | — == | ''''' o bpo oz T /7 L D
ALIGN W/ NEW RIDGE \ ''''''''''' X .......................................... 4 | <§( | | | oINS Ly [ '''''''''' N T (@L .............................................................
J\/\| ................ —Il & | /[<____| | ..... | .................. | ............ é ........................................................................................................................ LINE OF WALL BELOW
AN I a | E|_|5T, RlD@E_I_ || .................. | I ................................................... D B Y o Il q—’o
O | |L——— o R R R e 4 I A S NEW ¢ EXIST. RIDGES
w P & B o= L _— TO ALIGN Q)
I oo Pdimi=—N\E FCOND FLOOR. PLAN 9
Y : ' R U N AR A\l =
: i | - E— p=—=—=x——H S SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O" 206 S.F.(ADDITION)
= ) T N D
0 L | 1 e
= g _ SHED,ROOF TO | | p—
<L - ALIGN W/ EXIJT%T. RIDGE B — = === -
W N Y, === == i L | WALL KEY ¢ NOTES N
L S TN - ROOF PITCH CHANGE - [ ' a NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES- n_ 0
I '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' | \ o B AT o A | | . EXIST. 2 x  FRAME WALL SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH (A S
..................................................................................... !y 5 . M . 5ECT|ON R3 l 3 OF THE RES[DENT(AL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND C
A-3 C
e N ' L et i SRR NEW 2 X STUDS @ 16" O.C. THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72. O
[l g . : . - Wﬂ SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE @) E
[ U - ' ~ N ' 20T ;1&5 - ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 - 16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON O 2
L O Rl = — L - S 2 e ~ALL INTERIOR WALLS TOBE 2 x4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND 8
o N o . . /- 'WPAP'TCH CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. L I
I R SRR IR LN L : - W(TC J|\I><|5T- G.C. NOTE: THE SYMBOL +/- INDICATES A DIMENSION TO BE VERIFIED IN FIELD
.................................................... ol CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH SECTION R3 |3 OF THE -
'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' AR KA R o o PROVIDE SOLID BLKG. (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL U.O.N.) @ ALL BRG. POINTS: B geny, sHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING AN O
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ T i Ry 2I |® i WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE +/- 6-1 1" (U.O.N.) AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND o Y
~~~~~~~~~~ 2x12 RAFT.-24" O.C." " 2x | 2 RAFT.- ' IXIST. RIDGE | CLG. HTS. TO BE +/-8-O" (NEW & EXIST. FLOOR ¢ CEIL. LEVELS TO ALIGN) EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR y Q
.................. 2X6 C.T._48II O'C. .............. 2X6 C.T._48I b,c, M . . . . }': O D
.......... b N bl O] ALL ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.ON ATTACHIED CARAGES ARE LOCATED. = c
oo oY w2 PImeH e rieH T N : = = E AN o O Y
(N /)_l MATCH EXIST. ... ... T TMATCHEXB. T T i B 1 I L =10 REFER TO SPEC. SHEET FOR ALL UNSPECIFIED HDRS. = D)
N B A ST R Sl - NEW RAFTERS TO ALIGN s QO W
[l /// | I [P R i o SRR WiBxsT. ROOF D) a (® :WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS L 2 OIS
'|.'.'/'//. '''''''''''''' [ by il R R |l CONTINUE Td ?\\ﬁf{v RDGE T~ |d | = PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS z () = O
g7 o R O R i Cla I N\ B SRR | A | o ® * : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS
................................................................. : DBL‘JACKSTUDS ALLLOADBRG‘LlNTELSO\/ER4ILONG I-II I_II .
[ I Sy .‘—..;—.—:“:;;:_.“;:;_7.‘."7{‘..—'} == i;.'.—'.'.—'.:-'-.'+'.'—.'.%-.—..—'.'+'.;.— | = =1 == I i DR L LT X @ 8-2 D -2 >—
L B L ) P PR o | =4 (c Nk =
................................ Ofp Ol = W
Jo O 2 2x10 RAFT.-24" O.C. | 2x1 O RAFT.-241 O.C. - N0 -
CE sl p 26 CT A48 0C, | 2x6CT48TPC g = BN o
- ROOF PLAN O A By VA2 PITCH ] +/-11/12 PITCH ¢ o2 < =
S Zlo ol MATCHEXIST. | B[ MATCH EXIST. - [} | 2 ® 3450 050 9450 O
SCALE: 1/4" = 10" | Q| ) I " R S o O o
.................. Uy e u—
............... (\JQb‘____ _,————ll 2_9 l/4“MILAM =O m -
....................................... A5 e A o :
APPLIED VALLEY FRAMING NOTE: R A i G ] (R PR Y 0 ® 4 jg
_USE 2 X |2 FLAT o/ ROOF SHEATHING -ALL SOFFITS TO BE +/-2" U.O.N. - MATCH EXIST. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) e e e e ——————— | 2x4 WALL TO MATCH & L =
FOR 2 X |0 RAFTERS. -PROVIDE SOLID BLKG. (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL U.O.N.) EXIST. WALL — O
-USE 2 X 10 FLAT o/ ROOF SHEATHING @ ALL BRG. POINTS: ® o 0 +
FOR 2 X & RAFTERS. -PROVIDE ICE ¢ WATER SHIELD OR EQUAL FROM THE EAVES EDGE TO A - W %—
_USE 2 X & FLAT o/ ROOF SHEATHING POINT AT LEAST 24 INCHES INSIDE THE EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE HOUSE. .. _G ‘<D_( N
FOR 2 X 6 RAFTERS. o ff. 5 8 =
. R Otfice R . S| O
ICE ¢ WATER SHIELD ENTIRE ROOF AT 3/12 PITCH OR LESS o 8 0 f ;
26 CJ.@24"0.C. » D
7 S 7 S v 3\
o < 5
g
S\
NEW WAL 3-11 1/4" MLAMS FLUSH v O |
s 0
> S| o | Q
6 5 Wl & O
© = ) ) Lo
2/0 )i = es |2 & 2 m
lior 7 7 +/- 10-7" - S A2 M 2 —
M 8 [ < O = <
<
— <5
83 L
2/4 PKT. DR. : — g
S T 0« g
S 1\2 g on -8
Hall w2 T F =gf
= | x i Q 25t 23§
o Q 37 185
IR o n B
o | ;g 5 %ﬁ %% %
‘Q & 5 ExE
= & =&¥
A Guest Area | S
R — g
existing S 5
I\ /’I A
N/ B
[] ERNG A3
VN
N
L7 N
existing
DRAWING NO.-
| A -
|



AutoCAD SHX Text
c





L TR AT SN TN T e

& .n..%.u.v mnﬂ‘ 5..
el

e 2

P =







Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 C19-000051

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 100&300 Hahnemann Trail PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.12-1-3.31

Zoning District: PUD Planned Unit Development

Owner: Highland Community Devlp Corp

Applicant: DGA Builders LLC

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a two story addition. The addition will
be a small (6) bed addition to the existing assisted living residence at the existing campus on
Hahnemann Trail. The addition will be a two story, 4,520 SF building. Architecturally, the building
design will match the existing building. Additionally the courtyard that this addition creates with the
existing will be developed into a memory garden with resident amenities.

Meeting Date: December 12, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

; B~
nveforied = 19
Hiskric '
31 Stuciure
18
>
16 Inventoned
Historic
Stucture ﬂa
22 mventeried 74 12
. Historic 7 !
Inventoried Stucture
Historic
Shucture
Printed December 5,2019 1:4,514
0 195 390 780 ft
I i | |'|||'|'|'|I
0 55 110 220 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



& '7._““' e =g
-.,.__‘51;;)_1:{@“5"1

ahjLanely

=

-t
3







Sheet.dwg \
J

EXISTING INDEPENDENT AND
ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES

(198 UNITS—EXISTING)
(201 UNITS—PROPOQSED)

—

EASTERN THRUWAY CONNECTION
INTERSTATE 490

P:\8814F\Drawings\Final\8814F Cover

EXISTING NURSING FACILITY
(122 BEDS)
// M r——7
/
EXISTING COTTAGE UNITS / ]
WITH ATTACHED GARAGES //
/]

TROLLEY BED
/ WALKING TRAIL

MXWK |

DESIGNATED
PERMANENT RURAL
CONSERVATION SITE

THE HIGHLANDS AT
PITTSFORD - PROJECT SNALR

8814F-01 COVER SHEET

8814F-02 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMO PLAN
8814F-03 SITE PLAN

8814F-04 UTILITY PLAN

8814F-05 GRADING PLAN

8814F-06 CONSTRUCTION EROSION CONTROL PLAN
8814F-07 DETAIL SHEET

8814F-08 DETAIL SHEET

THE HIGHLANDS AT PITTSFORD -
PROJECT SPECIAL NEEDS ASSISTED LIVING RESIDENCE (SNALR)

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK STATE

PREPARED FOR:

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT g ASSOCIATESN
CORPORATION BME
100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL SCALE: 1"=100’ ENGINEERS ® SURVEYORS » LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
PITTSFORD NY 14534 gi?Ew[l)NGOg?gBBngZg?;# 10 LIFT BRIDGE LANE EAST PHONE 585-377-7360
COPYRIGHT © 2019 ! : C\//AVIVRVF\’/OBRJI,EEICE\(/:\IOYMORK 14450 FAX 585-377-7309

kBME Associates \ J




P: \8814F \Drawings \Final\8814F Layout Base.dwg \

Drawing Alteration
The following is an excerpt from the
New York State Education Law Article
145 Section 7209 and applies to this
drawing:
"It is a violation of this law for any
person, unless he is acting under the
direction of a licensed professional
engineer or land surveyor to alter any
item in any way. If an item bearing the
seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
dltered, the dltering engineer or land
surveyor shall affix to the item his seal
and the notation “altered by” followed
by his signature and the date of such
alteration, and a specific description
of the alteration.”

2 (5]
>
N
g%
&
TOWN OF PITTSFORD &
[
LOCATION MAP 3
d [%2]
NOT TO SCALE g3
2 &=
PROPOSED HVAC 2 o
EQUIPMENT LOCATION— .. =
------------ =
TRACTOR T T\ \
1 STORY BUILDING EXISTNG PAVEMENT N ORDER Ty . %
TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL : SITE_NOTES: a
2 STORY ENRICHED LIVING PARKING SPACE 2
ROPOSED EDGE. OF /;o PARKING SIGNS (TYP.) 1. EXISTING ZONING: PUD — PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT, REZONED BY PITTSFORD TOWN BOARD s
Y71
.............. COBBLE LANDSCAPE JULY 7, 1992 B
, N T + 2. TOTAL PROJECT AREA IS + 31.86 ACRES.
) PROPOSED 5 WDE ~ _— 0N " @), " o|lw|<+|m| |-
A CONCRETE SIDEWALK N S + + 3. PROPOSED USE: +4525 SF. 2 STORY ADDITION CONTAINING 6 HOUSING UNITS (3 NEW UNITS) \. J
. (SEE DETAL}——— = L4950 o\ .- ~ ++ — ASPHALT r N
4 AN A" A 4. EXISTING UNIT TABULATION:
AN oA\ \.  \ooon T3 T EXISTING PROPOSED W &
N\ S PORCH ¢,L> N W INDEPENDENT LIVING UNITS (ILU) 136 136 B
NN Ny \ 20 (TP 4 ENRICHED HOUSING 62 65 = 3
................ \ NURSING FACILITY 122 122 = £ g,
(O(;% A _ 1 i10 + + + < (Eﬁ) ,L 8
=\ . > A PARKING SPACES TO BE REMOVED 8 SPACES — = BF
g g A F S
PROPOSED LIMIT . o & Mo\ 8 JOHN A & K’:\,/;EN M. RABISH NEW PARKING SPACES TO BE PROVIDED 17 SPACES ) = 82
CBJE R%gngYP L O : \ o TA# 16412-1-16 NET PARKING INCREASE 9 SPACES 5 usx
. - a4 A =} 2] O x
N\ e \ : o BUILDING HEIGHT TABULATION O 2 at
PN 2070 SF: |\ . 8 \ 2 STORY ADDITION 1.)-.\_\ WN AREAI Z 0 PARKING SIGNS (TYP.) \FROPOSED RELOCATION OF FIRE S o o >z
Sf T o F. 2\ TRUCK TURN AROUND.
4 < o . . . E » C/)
Al B R CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 4 >
, < & . -\  PROPOSED RELOCATION y \ , - o7 1108 WIDE YELLOW PAINTED STRIPES 5. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST RECENT STANDARDS AND < 9 L2
2 STORY ENRICHED LIVING PROPOSED > WDE | 1\ oF caRDEN pLANTER QD) 8 SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, PITTSFORD SEWER DISTRICT NUMBER 1, THE 5 23
EMITING FF462.8 CONCRETE SIDEWALK € N L ROPOSED LIMIT MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES UNLESS R— T
. A B g S & / OF COBBLE OTHERWISE NOTED. Lu > 28
PROPOSED 5" LONG  \ \ "/ \ N\ "\, /) N g BORDER (TYP.) S =8
BENCH (TYP A\ 6. SITE ENTRANCES AND ROADWAYS TO BE KEPT CLEAR AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY 2 838
1 ND 6" REVEAL 5 WOE VEHICLE ACCESSIBILITY DURING THE ENTIRE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION. ACCESS TO . 22%
A INTEGRAL CURB, AND EXISTING HYDRANTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED. 5 BEZ
- SOEWALK (SEE DETAL) 7. ALL FIRE LANES WILL REMAN OPEN AND UNOBSTRUCTED AT ALL TIMES DURING 2 S & z
. CONSTRUCTION. z gZs
o XY/ o
. & X 8. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO BE RESTORED WITH LAWN SEED MIX UPON COMPLETION OF m Z
» Q & CONSTRUCTION.  ADDITONAL LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS TO BE INSTALLED AT THE DISCRETION OF \ - y
g THE OWNER.
PROPOSED 5' LONG i - N 4
BENCH (TYP A . = 3 SITE_ACCESS AND CONSTRUCTION STAGING NOTES
Y. 4 . as s Y X ||,'
L R L,? & 1. THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A CLEAR ACCESS A
s [/ CORRIDOR ALONG HAHNEMANN TRAIL AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE =
PROPOSED BRICK - . S EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS TO THE SITE. %,
PIER (TYP) (SEE ! NS 2
Z
DETAIL . XX N/F 2. THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY Eg?
4 T MORT EQUITY CONV ASSET TRUST VEHICLE TURNAROUND PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING 55
I(’ROPOSED GATE N TA# 164.12-1-15 TURNAROUND 4
YP ‘
N N 3. THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION
\ & MATERIAL STAGING AREA(S) AND CONSTRUCTION EMPLOYEE
Q \
3\ EGN 6 REVEAL, 5 PARKING ACCOMMODATION WITH THE SITE OWNER. \ y
- \ WIDE INTEGRAL CURB ROPOSED SHADE - N\
\ AND SIDEWALK (SEE \
| DETAIL) ( PERGOLA WITH BENCH\ I
PROPOSED COURTYARD ! * RAMP WITH CURB SWING ;
FENCE (SEE DETAIL . TRANSITION TO MATCH / o =
L EXISTING SIDEWALK AND g (0t =
g PAVEMENT GRADE RN (@) v 8
Lo & =
PROPOSED LIMIT - | 75 > &
2] = o
OF COBBLE SlIlE=E%5 e 8
BORDER (TYP. & allm <€ . ==«
: ¢ =28 =
4 7] 2 -— 5 = :
< o l— (f) I} % = - |
T £ 23 <) d== Q.
< Yo
A NOT APPROVED Gl © £ 28
¢ + 4 “:"" o Ll = = E37]
+ \+ @ This plan has not received final =1 = -2 . §8E a
+  +\+ approval of dll reviewing agencies. = < o g z:2e
_ + +\ + <+ This plan is subject to revisions % —J o 8
e o F + AN\ 4+ until all approvals are obtained and = T (a1 g =)
+\+ o8 X should not be used for construction > T <
+ o+ +f/2a + o+ UrDOSes < O . T
+ g D\ TN W _ - purposes. M= Sz
T \+ + AN ;
+ + \+ V@:‘ / - Ll g
F AN\ + N\ + AN\ + + =
N N _ GRAPHIC SCALE SE
+ + 4+ \+ + + -
—E T\ 4+ NG 10 PROPOSED WHEELSTOPS DESIGNATED 20 0 10 20 40 Z
+ + W+ o+ +
; PR R G g - CONSERVATION SITE slls &8 o
%+++++@ +++ +++ +@- AREA = 21+ ACRES ( IN FEET ) § § § é E
¥ o+ e + +\+ + \e= 1 inch =20 ft. < e - © e
+ o+ o+ o+ + T, + + o+ = - o k J
‘ + o+ o+ @ VAN == - =
T + + 4+ / o f PROJECT MANAGER )
BOUNDARY LINE =
. - | ATLS
EXISTING EASEMENT LINE - % PROJECT ENGINEER
/ = | F seLey
_ AINT MATERIALS TO CONFORM TO NYSDOT ul || DRAWN BY
_ - SPECIFICATION 708.01. PAVEMENT AREAS APPROVALS 2
NEW PARKING SPACE DESIGNATED TO BE CROSS HATCHED ARE % | |vones
NOTED ON THE SITE PLAN. CROSS HATCHING [ SCALE DATE ISSUED
TO BE 4" WIDE PAINTED STRIPES AT 60° BY: DATE: 2 -
ANGLE (TYP.) : : g | i OCTOBER 2019
TOWN ENGINEER < PROJECT NO.
p
COBBLE LANDSCAPE AREA BY: DATE: § 881 4|.'
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS 3
o || DRAWNG No.
BY: DATE: é O 3
COPYRIGHT © 2019 CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD e
kBME Associates VAR Y.




P:\8814F\Drawings\Final\8814F Design Base.dwg '\

1 STORY BUILDING

2 STORY ENRICHED LIVING
EXITING FF=462.8

P
o

¥

/461.3

Sos )

NOTE:

PROPOSED ADDITION
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS
SHALL MATCH EXISTING

2 STORY ENRICHED LIVING

D2.2 NDS INLET DS
T.G.=462.0 -. *u%'l-\*mb/
/\><

2 STORY ADDITION
FF=462.6

D2.1 NDS INLET

T.C.=461.8

D1.1 NDS INLET
T.6.=461.0

D1 NDS INLETY, % horiic
T.G.=461.6 N2 -

TG=461.4
'x2" INLET

CONNECT PROPOSED
SIDEWALK AT EXISTING
SIDEWALK ELEVATIO

%
% 5}
2 3
BUILDING FLOOR ELEVATIONS @

T.C=460.6
B.C.=460.1

B.C/T.C.=460.1

461.1
Zz

460.8

x

PROPOSED SILT FENCE

> x (TYP.)(SE’E DETAIL)
I
* X460.3 (L
N — |
X4e1_4 HH EL| CTRICE bﬁ)QfL /

458.3x

e\l

o

e

458.8x

458.8x | o

CJHH ELECTRIC
%
oY
o

456

454

45 2.

>—PROPOSED SILT FENCE
(TYP.)(SEE DETAIL)

N/F
JOHN A. & KAREN M. RABISH
TA# 164.12-1-16

AN

N/F
MORT EQUITY CONV ASSET TRUST
TA# 164.12-1-15

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

GRADING NOTES:

1. THE DESIGN BUILDING SETBACKS AND NOTES RELATING TO SETBACK IF SHOWN HEREON ARE
INTENDED TO SHOW APPLICABLE ZONING REQUIREMENTS OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD AS OF
THE DATE OF THIS MAP AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO IMPOSE ANY ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS
OTHER THAN SAID ZONING REQUIREMENTS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE, MARK, SAFEGUARD, AND PRESERVE ALL SURVEY CONTROL
MONUMENTS AND RIGHT-OF—WAY MONUMENTS IN THE AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION. FOR
DESCRIPTIVE AND SURVEY DATA ON THE CONTROL MONUMENTS, CALL THE MONROE COUNTY
GEODETIC SURVEY OFFICE. NO R.O.W. WORK IS PROPOSED.

3. THE DEVELOPER'S AND CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO LOCAL LAW NO. 6 OF 1971
REGARDING LIABILITY INCURRED THROUGH DISTURBANCE OR DESTRUCTION OF GEODETIC SURVEY
MONUMENTS. NO MONUMENTS ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE PROJECT WORK AREA.

4. EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON WERE PLOTTED FROM FIELD LOCATIONS
AND/OR UTILITY COMPANY RECORD PLANS. A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY

CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL THE DIG SAFE NY / UFPO HOTLINE AT
1-800-962-7962 OR 811 FOR STAKE—OUT OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST ONSITE AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR THE TOWN
OF PITTSFORD.

6. FILL MATERIAL PLACED IN THE PAVEMENT AND BUILDING AREA SHALL BE SELECT MATERIAL
AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY THE MODIFIED PROCTOR
TEST (ASTM D-1557). THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER WITH
COMPACTION TEST RESULTS PRIOR TO PLACING THE STONE SUBBASE.

Drawing Alteration
The following is an excerpt from the
New York State Education Law Article
145 Section 7209 and applies to this
drawing:
"It is a violation of this law for any
person, unless he is acting under the
direction of a licensed professional
engineer or land surveyor to alter any
item in any way. If an item bearing the
seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
dltered, the dltering engineer or land
surveyor shall affix to the item his seal
and the notation “altered by” followed
by his signature and the date of such
alteration, and a specific description
of the alteration.”

o | )
=&
=]
o | B
©
Q|3
8 lwn
213
& |2
Y| &
=
<C
=3
=
()
=
2
o
(%2)
o
o
S
[FN)
(a4
ktDIOQ-PON-—J
w 2
2
|48
E = g
T~ g
2 I8
Z B
oo
o M
O = i3
O zo
m%x
O ¢ iz
WL 5
v o 5
(./)|_LD
<< £ 5%
— X ug
u.:%§
L z 38:
Dgio.
o228
@
nrp =
2 Lok
u:gg
Z gf=
O
Z

Y4

v

N

,t*)\' 3
S
A

N\

ER

AR

NE

z,
Wy

|||““(\i'

2
‘7(

I,
II,lII

/

RO

ESS10
“\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

)

|
(o) =
(0 5 =
o x 2
L E <
1L o = S
SIESEE =
GRAPHIC SCALE < -s533 5
L= £ g3 A
20 0 10 20 40 [l—© 3 527 o
[&]
o e R | IR
O Widgy
Gl © £ 258 =
] e,
( IN FEET ) z|l|2 =S = 222 =
/ 1 inch =20 ft. =z %8 g ggﬁ a4
Q. o
—_ EW PAVEMENT TO MATCH - < il o g o O
EXISTING PAVEMENT GRADE - =< |5 g X
ROPOSED SILT FENCE _ ] g
(TYP.)(SEE DETAIL) = || =
DESIGNATED NOT APPROVED SliE
M PERMANENT RURAL This plan has not received final E
- CONSERVATION SITE approval of all reviewing agencies. e :EI
. AREA = 21+ ACRES This plan is subject to revisions R =
CENTERLINE . ; S - Z ®
> until all approvals are obtained and 3} e =
B EX. WATERMAIN, HYDRANT AND VALVE should not be used for construction 8 § S & E
. _ purposes. = x S g x
o = EXISTING STORM SEWER, AND MANHOLE | \L Y.
e [ PROPOSED STORM SEWER, MANHOLE AND INLET b~
: : f PROJECT MANAGER N
o EXISTING SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE z P. VARS
- @ PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE ONTRACTOR TO ADJUST % PROJECT ENGINEER
336 EXISTING CONTOUR EXISTING MANHOLE RM TO (= F. SHELLEY
336 ELEV.=459.2 APPROVALS h DRAWN BY
~—  — T~ PROPOSED CONTOUR ﬁ
336x5 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION S . JONES
BY: DATE: = SCALE DATE ISSUED
FG = 338.0 PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE TOWN ENGINEER = [lr= OCTOBER 2019
I:I PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION BY: DATE: = PROJECT NO.
X PROPOSED SILT FENCE COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS § 881 4|:
&
BY: DATE: n DRAWING NO.
CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD é 05
COPYRIGHT © 2019 T
kBME Associates J k J




11/22/2019 1:09:08 PM

FILE PATH: C:\1-Local Revit Models 2019\19710.00 Hi

ghlands at Pittsford SNALR_stevenp.rvt

22F V7772772222227

) 777750077 0 77777 1.

N

| ||n

ALR APT

N E

TN

|

V\——m —
WMMMMMMMM%//M%MWMM%

N

| I—)

;|

77| s

Y

I 1

% 1 I

I 1

A\
2\

— ALR APT

J

||

N

&\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

U
Lz ez Xz

%
%MWWM///WWWWWWWWA

I

H Y

T,

~ LN\

i =

OONNNNNNE

V- U=

-’W//////////////////////%

\\\

A

i Zizzmd. o Pz,

%

7

\\\\\\\m

’

7222222777777 )

Lz zzazezzzzzzzzzzzzzzd

MMM

]
|
WWMWWWWWWWWW////?////////////%

9

KITCHEN / DINING

7
?
/
|
I
\
1
7
Y
|
H || @ ————
| T T T
‘ L _L__
]
=
/
7
7 ONONONONO

Diitimm ——-=

9

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
}
698 SF }
|

o

NN\

=\
L

&

AIITINS.

=
I° 1 | i ul

A

H, V7222

INSErS
[

77

o0
@

284 SF

]

ALR APT

1_|

—I

pS—y I

]

J o LIVING -

| 50 | T —

o< OO
@@ @@

]

GENERAL NOTES

1. DOORS ARE TO BE INSTALLED WITH THEIR HINGE SIDE 4" FROM

ADJACENT PERPENDICULAR WALL, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

SEE JAMB DETAILS ON A-601.

2. DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF FRAMING, UON.

3. RESILIENT CHANNELS ARE TO BE ON CORRIDOR SIDE OF UNIT
WALLS, TYP.

INDICATES ACCESSIBLE UNITS.
‘ (PER ICC A117.1-2009)

INDICATES TYPE 'B' (ACCESSIBLE) UNIT

NO MARK
[ ] (PER ICC A117.1-2009)

V/AHU = VISUAL/ HEARING ACCOMODATING UNIT

1 BR UNIT UNIT TYPE
100 ROOM NUMBER
675 SF SQUARE FOOTAGE

REFERENCE ENLARGED PLAN

e eaxe eamme MATCHLINE

REFERENCE SHEET NUMBER

MAN

[ ]
—m il

E AN

\\\\\\I'—'Ilr'

A\

A

2

A

| | T " | T7 ELI
 E— | © © = g
|
Cy oo 7] b "] @
] o3/ 2| El | E
5 | =
v o
| @ @ i \U % Y D/ o
= ‘ SNALR APT @J\ ﬁl & / ] SNALRAPT @ .
| [Te]
—
O | Ty "
| ] 333 SF 1-9"
[—] | 1 L 0 11 |
LINK ) “ N STAIR TN
105 SRR S 2
212 SF 43 SF 7= | K
61) w2 G
. \/ A
@ W2 | L
2 ORCH l SNALR APT
| :
& O] N
226SF| S| | 333 SF ~
@ o) : @ ®
| % - &
| \A-420/
A-301
. ] i <> F T Y
<, w2 w2 &
15'- 0" 3-4 10'- 0" 17'- 4" 10'- 0" 3 - 4"
3
/
%
7
%
é//////[_JIL J7////////////////—‘W/////é
—W——?”???] ! V777775 - V222 F——8——%7???72222% A—————7]

W——17?727}——V——%7777277 }—————%77 7 A——8—— 7}

PLAN

FIRST FLOOR ADDITION GSF: 2,255 SF. NORTH

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
1/8" = 1'-0"

SWBR

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

Drawn By: ESR
Checked By: ESR
Project Manager: TRG

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose
whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

Revisions

Highlands - SNALR Addition
SWBR Project Number 19710.00

Highlands At Pittsford

500 Hahnemann Trail, Pittsford,
NY 14534

A-101

First Floor Plan

11/27/2019
Design Development Set




11/22/2019 1:09:21 PM

ghlands at Pittsford SNALR_stevenp.rvt

FILE PATH: C:\1-Local Revit Models 2019\19710.00 Hi

GENERAL NOTES

1. DOORS ARE TO BE INSTALLED WITH THEIR HINGE SIDE 4" FROM
ADJACENT PERPENDICULAR WALL, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.
SEE JAMB DETAILS ON A-601.

2. DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF FRAMING, UON.

3. RESILIENT CHANNELS ARE TO BE ON CORRIDOR SIDE OF UNIT 387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
WALLS, TYP. 585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com
INDICATES ACCESSIBLE UNITS.
‘ (PER ICC A117.1-2009)

INDICATES TYPE 'B' (ACCESSIBLE) UNIT
NO MARK
[ ] (PER ICC A117.1-2009)

V/AHU = VISUAL/ HEARING ACCOMODATING UNIT
1 BR UNIT UNIT TYPE

100 ROOM NUMBER
675 SF SQUARE FOOTAGE

ﬁ REFERENCE ENLARGED PLAN
v REFERENCE SHEET NUMBER

e ea» eamme MATCHLINE

N

|||

ALR APT

\\\\\\\\\E\\\\\\\
AN
@
N
o
=

N E

)
WWW////////WWWWWWW///Q////W///// -/'r If I @ @ _v:_ It

TN

I

‘u

&

|
| ,
\ @ ‘
L1 |
£ I | = [ ] @
PROVIDE ALLOWANCE FOR WOOD ‘ ;
E CABINET TO CONCEAL ELEC PANELS |} 1 S
r ’ 1 R o : 2BR APT
% g | % (O] a 157 SF
Y, % o

s\

| —

-

[5

SONNNWY

N

T

"

ALR APT =

NN
NSO\

/////////////////////////}/////////////////////////////////////A D

|

Il CORRIDOR CORRIDOR
|

i i 200B

Il

N

560 SF 162 SF

1

N

N
el

(]
SN

NN

®
®
®

N WORK AREA || | _ —
L 205 \
72 STORAGE OFFICE | | OFFICE 65 SF ©
I 202 203 | [204 ] B I \
I N 118 SF 1BRAPT (O] @
I 120 SF 118SF | | 503 SF
| ALR APT N
% OFFICE \D
T 206 H H E
i 106 SF \V,

5'-0" 5 -0" ] |
2-HR 1-HR - D D—l I
RATED RATED 1 I @ @ ! - ]
) WALL*  WALL*
@ &
1 | * SEE G-102 Drawn By: ESR

3 Checked By: ESR
Project Manager: TRG

||

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\VL

ALR APT

073553 gzz;z;zz;zz:z:;:.3..iziizéZz@Za

om—" N\

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,

il
>
w
o
=
(I>;>
N
o
=

Ll |

-

%WWWWWWWMMWMMMMMMWWMMWWWW% dheSiglr)lS and plaﬂij igdicaaed thereOR or presente;i
thereby are owned by and remain the property of

g SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any

7| person, firm, or corporation for any purpose

whatsoever except with the specific written

Lt & permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

l Revisions

:

/

/

.

f

T, 7777}

Highlands - SNALR Addition
SWBR Project Number 19710.00

~ NN

Highlands At Pittsford

500 Hahnemann Trail, Pittsford,
NY 14534

W//%L'L_W///////////////“’////////

) S LNIIIIY——>———<5 Y

W——1”?22223———0W——%7?2?????22/ ——0———V 7777 ———8———V777 F———8———~%2??? - V7777777 s

122222 %———V——%7777 777777}

ow T n 7

2222222222228

———Y”???????2”?227777777 7 -

T A

i II—

T AR SRRt A-102
Second Floor Plan
1 02nd Floor Plan PLAN
1/8"=1'-0" NORTH

FIRST FLOOR ADDITION GSF: 2,270 SF

11/27/2019
Design Development Set




11/22/2019 1:09:32 PM

ghlands at Pittsford SNALR_stevenp.rvt

FILE PATH: C:\1-Local Revit Models 2019\19710.00 Hi

L 1-6" 1-6"
ROOF DECK —;

ICE PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT
SELF ADHESIVE FLASHING - INSTALL
PER MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS

30# FELT

EXTEND STARTER STRIP i
MIN 12" ACROSS VALLEY

CENTERLINE & WEAVE

W/ OPP STARTER STRIP ﬁ_ -

513/16"

VALLEY CENTER LINE

30# FELT

EXTEND END OF SHINGLE 12" MIN
BEYOND VALLEY CENTERLINE

FASTENER IN TOP END OF SHINGLE

CLIP TOP SHINGLE CORNER
AT 45 DEGREE ANGLE- END OF
SHINGLE SET ON ROOF CEMENT

TRIM SHINGLES BACK 2" FROM VALLEY
CENTER LINE. THE CUT SIDE OF VALLEY
SHOULD BE ON THE SIDE WITH THE
GREATEST AREA

\ TRIM SIDE OF SHINGLES

2" BACK FROM VALLEY
CENTERLINE- ONE SIDE

MIN NAIL ENCROACHMENT
TO VALLEY CENTERLINE

VALLEY FLASHING DETAIL

Not To Scale Not To Scale
COLD PIPE PENETRATION
/ LOCATE ALL FASTENERS
N WITHIN
?\/ s 12" OF THE EDGE OFTHE o O O O
A Y Hashne S e~
UNDERLAYMENT
ROOF JACK W/ —
NEOPRENE ()
NEOPRENE GASKET ﬁ
' EXIST
/ \ , CUT SHINGLES TO FIT
AROUND FLASHING TO
/ LEAVE A 1/4" CHANNEL
PRE-FLASHED PLUMBING
VENT FLASHING r
I
I
NOTES: I
1. PAINT ALL PVC PIPE ABOVE ROOF TO I
MATCH ROOFING SHINGLES. L
2. DO NOT FACE NAIL THE PLUMBING VENT
FLASHING
EXIST
-
EXIST
COLD PIPE FLASHING DETAIL ,

ICE & WATER UNDERLAYMENT
2-3-0"ROLLS W/ 6" LAP

ASPHALT SHINGLES

12" WIDE ICE & WATER
PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT
INSTALLED PRIOR TO DRIP EDGE

METAL DRIP EDGE

TOP OF BACK OF GUTTER MUST
BE INSTALLED BEHIND THE DRIP
EDGE. PROVIDE STRIP FLASHING
TO BRIDGE THE GAP BETWEEN
THE DRIP EDGE AND THE BACK
OF GUTTER

HIDDEN HANGER BRACKETS W/
SCREW ATTACHMENT @ 24" OC

5""K" GUTTER

ALUM CLAD 2 X 8

FASCIA

TYPICAL EAVE DETAIL

LIS—

VENTED VINYL V-
GROOVE SOFFIT

J-CHANNEL

3

5

Not To Scale

SINGLE PLY
MEMBRANE
FLAT ROOF

METAL SHINGLE FLASHING

TO BE PLACED JUST BACK
OF EXPOSED EDGE OF
SHINGLE & SET IN PLASTIC

CEMENT

IF ROOF STEP IS LESS
THAN 2'-6" FOLD x
FLASHING OVER UPPER

ROOF. DO NOT CUT

FLASHING SHORTER

NAIL FLASHING NEAR ——
TOP EDGE ABOVE
PREVIOUS FLASHING

30# FELT
UNDERLAYMENT TURN
UP VERTICAL WALL 4'

INSTALLATION PROCEDURES

NOTE:

PROVIDE KICK-OUT FLASHING AT EAVE

FINISH SIDING
OR TRIM BOARD
SEE NOTE *

7
|Ii"“‘

26"

ROOF SHEATHING b

ICE PROTECTION \\\&

‘&

UNDERLAYMENT ‘
SELF ADHESIVE FLASHING
INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURER'S

N

N}

STEP FLASHING DETAIL

HOLD
SIDING

2" ABOVE
SHINGLES

NOTE *

KEEP SIDING NAILS OUT OF
FLASHING TO ALLOW FOR
VERTICAL ADJUSTMENT

WHEN RE ROOFING
<

<

<

2

Not To Scale

08
\
!

I

EXIST
-
EXIST EXIST
_— —_—
EXIST
EXIST e
-

03 Roof Plan

\L CUPOLA

EXTEND T/ FIRE WALL TO
UNDERSIDE OF ADDITION
ROOF SHEATHING

TREATED PLYWOOD 4'-0"

BOTH SIDES OF FIRE WALL.

PENETRATIONS NOT
ALLOWED THIS AREA.

PROVIDE FIRE-RETARDANT w

ROOF LEGEND

General Notes

1. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL WORK RELATED TO

PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL DRAWINGS FOR
ADDITIONAL ROOFING PENETRATIONS NOT SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING.

2. PROVIDE CRICKETS ABOVE ALL OBSTRUCTIONS TO WATER FLOW
THAT ARE WIDER THAN 2'-0". CRICKET BACK-SLOPES SHALL BE

TWICE THAT OF ROOF SLOPE.

3. ALL DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO UNDERGROUND
STORM SYSTEM. REFER TO STRUCTURAL AND CIVIL DRAWINGS.

4. ALL HVAC/VENT ROOF PENETRATIONS TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH

ROOF.

5. REMOVE OR DO NOT PROVIDE SHEATHING UNDER OVERBUILD
ATTIC AREAS. INTENT IS TO KEEP OPEN FOR MAIN ATTIC

VENTILATION.

6. SEE A-106 FOR LOWER ROOF AREAS.

e ROOF SLOPE AND DIRECTION

AREA TO RECEIVE ICE
PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT

FIRE RETARDANT ROOF SHEATHING

" ROOF DRAIN/OVERFLOW DRAIN
DS DOWNSPOUT LOCATION

NOMINAL 3"x4" CORRUGATED ALUMINUM

DOWNSPOUT TO UNDERGROUND

DRAINAGE W/ CLEAN OUT, SEE DETAIL X/A-

XXX

RV CONTINUOUS SHINGLE OVER TYPE
RIDGE VENT, MIN 18 SQ IN NFVA PER
LIN FT.

__________ EXTERIOR FACE OF WALL BELOW

ROOF PLAN KEYNOTES

NO. DESCRIPTION

1 ASPHALT SHINGLES

N

5" ALUMINUM "K" GUTTER

3 3"x4" CORRUGATED ALUM DOWNSPOUT TO ABOVE GRADE
PVC CLEANOUT CONNECTION TO UNDERGROUND STORM

LATERAUS, SEE CIVIL DWGS

4 SELF-ADHERING ICE PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT

1

1/8" = 1'-0"

SWBR

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

Drawn By: Author
Checked By: Checker
Project Manager: TRG

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose
whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

Revisions

Highlands - SNALR Addition
SWBR Project Number 19710.00

Highlands At Pittsford

500 Hahnemann Trail, Pittsford,
NY 14534

A-103

Roof Plan

11/27/2019
Design Development Set




12/2/2019 3:56:03 PM

FILE PATH: C:\1-Local Revit Models 2019\19710.00_Highlands at Pittsford SNALR _erikr.rvt

ELEVATION KEY NOTES

NO. DESCRIPTION
1 |BRICK VENEER
2 |PREFINISHED FIBER CEMENT SIDING - CUSTOM COLOR TO
MATCH EXISTING BUILDING SIDING
3 |ASPHALT SHINGLES

4

PERSPECTIVE FROM PARKING AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING ADDITION

/

A

T/ PLATE

2

B

SOUTH ELEVATION

HiHH

N\

=

=

B

1/8" = 10"

3

WEST ELEVATION

+17'-51/2"

LEVEL 2

49 - 41747

 LEVEL1
+0l - OII

1/8" = 10"
1
A-301 2 5
A Wikg EXISTING
VIEWSH 110N _ BUILDING
3) |(3K2
5 5
Z‘:S 1] '
% L]
N
5
'o‘g -
| 1 il
q =
| ]
1 EAST ELEVATION
1/8" = 10"
| | ]

SWBR

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

Drawn By: ESR
Checked By: ESR
Project Manager: TRG

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose
whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

Revisions

Highlands - SNALR Addition
SWBR Project Number 19710.00

Highlands At Pittsford

500 Hahnemann Trail, Pittsford,
NY 14534

A-201

Exterior Elevations

11/27/2019
Design Development Set




Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 S19-000024

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18

Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC

Applicant: Underarmour

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

4 Signage Corner Lot Orientation

§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The Applicant is requesting Design Review for the proposed Underarmour Business
Identification sign. The sign will total 73.18 Sq. Ft. and will feature white acrylic letters with a red aluminium
cabinet.

Meeting Date: December 12, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

32207 Fittsford
Square Oak hventoried

32408 3245 Hil  SRAA:
Country Cluh Sruehrs

P ictsiord
Flace

PittsTord
Plaz

5170

Larwood Dr

5-1oJTJT_|

Printed December 5,2019

1:4,514
0 195 390 780 ft
I i | | T | —_ T |
0 55 110 220 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



EEENE o R

Unnamed|Street

Llnnarned ":.treet = .
- ;—*-ﬁriml'-’f-t- A ‘ - 1)
SIIE'E'I.. .tt'-::' a

_ﬂ = ‘?J‘Unn
e,

reat

Unnamed 5




OWNER; -

N/E
STATE OF NEW YORK

(OLD ERE CANAL)
=
P = =z = ES .
] . . 197.67
oo 0 o ) o, 1701z W
2o o 3. S P .
2 Cs 8%, ~g 2% 38 264 o ot
S N 08738'20" g e
38'20" W 250,77 N 08738'50" W 27105 S e “8 b8 b® 1522 Y
. =
- eoge OF PINT E = =z z
4
ﬁ <
/ TN
s o sor
& A 5 T o .
o K P 8 ) -
- H CX %5 © se8
g N H E
< & ] ® "
¥
i
5 m 23
| e [z UNDER ARMOUR
0 S SPACE #78
¥ 5 e
e 3 &
o ®O\® z 3 M
5
§ N o N
s @ (=
® = L
= M@ o e SH ey EXISTING PEDESTRIAN
5 | S & CROSSWALK WITH RAMP
kJ 5 FROM SIDEWALK AREA
5 e
=z /
N 0272400 E -
1.
85,00 F EXISTING ACCESSIBLE
i o PARKING
u
£
“ En o
h 5
¢ ©) Er ) we
E; 2 cBlon
E o e Uy
g - o
H 2 EXISTING PARKING g
: 5 = c & [ /¢ BARNES-NOBLE
£ E H
o8 /
% B B
g 2z § 1524
. s
5o N 53 XS
-k )
i,fg ®
5 § 2\
§ 20 g 3\ o
5 .
. £ p
Pyt g
B
=
-
S
5
2
&)
=) A
=
‘?0, CENTU!
1905 Pittsford Wines tlp
|1

oy

W L0Z8Y L S

] X
% \
3 B
CONC HWY §
MON (FND)
o
A
3
=,
>,
%
ke
z
- 3
> H
o
B\ o g,
CONC. G
S =
ON (D) ) T /
@ oy
Wy 176554

Py

>
A
g

EXISTING PARKING

P
. 5

N Y 3
A )
/J//
-
5
%
-
&

NORTH

o3
W ©of
gL Nl
<<
FwaoXk
o~Z8Q
<§mm@ﬂ
oZEwWo
hd OSkFr
X 5=33¢
Fo TO
[ TT =83 <
oo Q3
0 ~ Bk
2 a
ISSUE TYPE DATE
SURVEY ISSUE 09/23/2019
CONCEPT SET 10/04/2019
ARCH DD 10/25/2019
LL REVIEW SET 11/15/2019
FINAL CD 12/02/2019
PERMIT SET 12/02/2019
FLOOR AREA
Tore s e -
Sy e

1354 SQFT

INDICATES NO REVISION TO THIS SHEET

CHECKED BY: KMM/RHW

SITE PLAN (FOR INFORMATION ONLY

BY OTHERS)

DRAWN BY: BDG

THIS
SHEET IS
FOR
REFERENCE
ONLY

PROJECT NO: 190894
DRAWING NO:

G1.4

SITE PLAN




EXISTING FRONT FACADE

UNDER ARMOUR EXTERIOR IMAGES

PITTSFORD PLAZA PITTSFORD, NY
DECEMBER . 04 . 2019 UNDER ARMOUR

7400 W. Campus Rd. Suite 150 New Albany, OH 43054 | 614 545 4550 | www.shremshock.com A,




EXISTING BACK FACADE

UNDER ARMOUR EXTERIOR IMAGES

PITTSFORD PLAZA PITTSFORD, NY
DECEMBER . 04 . 2019 UNDER ARMOUR

S SHREMSHOCK

7400 W. Campus Rd. Suite 150 New Albany, OH 43054 | 614 545 4550 | www.shremshock.com




\ 1]
"‘,L\‘f’ﬁ,\"‘-h "
LA LR
2
AU

¥
el

FRONT PERSPECTIVE

PITTSFORD PLAZA PITTSFORD, NY
DECEMBER. 04 . 2019 UNDER ARMOUR

S SHREMSHOCK UNDER ARMOUR EXTERIOR RENDERINGS

7400 W. Campus Rd. Suite 150 New Albany, OH 43054 | 614 545 4550 | www.shremshock.com



REAR PERSPECTIVE

UNDER ARMOUR EXTERIOR RENDERINGS H

PITTSFORD PLAZA PITTSFORD, NY
DECEMBER. 04 . 2019 UNDER ARMOUR

S SHREMSHOCK -

7400 W. Campus Rd. Suite 150 New Albany, OH 43054 | 614 545 4550 | www.shremshock.com  achrect




Qﬂnrre:-:. E Noble

T.4U. Maxx O

Pittsford Plaza
Bedding. housewares
& hame essentials

Q

Pittsford Cinema 9

Store 0000
Space /B

PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVE.
ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Medved Runmning Q
& Walking

Ruggles

SIGN

93 Industry Drive

PO Box 349
Versailles, KY 40383
859.879.1199

wsa 4 “ YR

sssssssssss

nnnnnnnnnnn

o
MEMBER

Store 0000
Space 7B

PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVE.
ROCHESTER, NY 14618

This sign is intended to be installed in
accordance with the requirements of Article 600
of the National Electrical Code and/or other
applicable local codes. This includes proper
grounding and bonding of the sign.

RUGGLES SIGN DOES NOT PROVIDE PRIMARY
ELECTRICAL TO SIGN LOCATION!

cus

Submittal Date: 10/18/19
Acct Rep: __Vickie Richardson

Designer: Heather Hisle

REVISIONS

r1: _10/22/19  r7:_11/19/19
r2: _10/22/19 r8: _12/04/19
r3:_10/23/19 r9. _12/04/19
r4: _11/12/19 _ r10:
r5: _11/18/19 _ r11:
ré: _11/19/19  r12:

PAGE: 1




STORE PLAN VIEW
Scale: N.T.S.

Ruggles

SIGN
93 Industry Drive
PO Box 349
Versailles, KY 40383
859.879.1199
wsa g m R
FHIC ] ! ! eSS MEMBER@ AAAAAAAAAAA
R I ———————————————————————————————————————————
L_I.g:. I | T * ¥ T F T ¥ F T F T T F T X T T K[ T FT SfF T KT FT T T T F T T F X T FT K TT IS T N I
I o I, i e | ! I
| R U T
| e | I
iR - s | | == l 1] | I l i i
| e | |l | Lol
| T | | | 1 | | | I I
I
J ' —_— | | lin nis lj Store 0000
i | - | : |
B EITTI R l I @% : I Lo Space /B
=t | G | | |
e ] |
| 19 1! — AL LR PITTSFORD PLAZA
D\; R | |' ' i = I I 3349 MONROE AVE.
. | H lI | S ROCHESTER, NY 14618
— - == [
S | mr i w | TL___ T | | [
F | e BT | Lo
|"|L~—J._—== | ol T G i 2 This sign is intended to be installed in
1 [ accordance with the requirements of Article 6
AR, ¢ | | d h th f Article 600
| e | 1L | | of the National Electrical Code and/or other
| i | I I applicable local codes. This includes proper
j | 1 l | | | grounding and bonding of the sign.
- H [
—I T | ! | b RUGGLES SIGN DOES NOT PROVIDE PRIMARY
& . 3 | = Y I I ELECTRICAL TO SIGN LOCATION!
I o
- . I W | | I I
e en o I :
: kR 1 - |
TEILET L T T I I A A I B I B A F O R L I A Ill I I I I I A I AT 11 1P ! | I:' c us
T = EE — = — == — - = — — = = e
[

Submittal Date: 10/18/19
Acct Rep: __Vickie Richardson

Designer: Heather Hisle

REVISIONS

r1: _10/22/19  r7:_11/19/19
r2: _10/22/19 r8: _12/04/19
r3:_10/23/19 r9. _12/04/19
r4: _11/12/19 _ r10:
r5: _11/18/19 _ r11:
ré: _11/19/19  r12:

UAFH20.375 16.25FL RPT CB324.25 UAFH CB88 backwrap UAFH AUX PL .
Qty - 1 Qty - 1 Qty - 2 PAGE: 2




STOREFRONT - ELEVATION

Scale: N.T.S
18’ - 10 1/2” A.F.F
|| I
: ALIGN TOP OF SIGN WITH
_ (A) | COPING TO LEFT AND RIGHT |
‘ =l 13 UNDER ARINIOUIR S i i ——————
|
| |
‘ |
|
l — — e T
e — — — —
et | - - l-._‘_'_,_,.,-o-"" ________ -
‘ - - a— ™ r 1 K’“‘\
I | I I
| I | I I
:: I ) ! I ' ! i 1 | . =,
7 I T | | - I I \ | | 4
17 I I ] [ ] 1 I ]
I | I I
I | | | I I ||
L, | [ ! L L | [ l I
" ' | | : : ||
I |
L, | I | [ [ I I L1
1 | | | | | | |
[T b===mre-- - ] ] bp==-=-- ' -
— | | | [l
| I
49’ -11” +/-LLTOLL
UAFH20.375 16.25FL RPT CB324.25 UAFH CB88 backwrap UAFH AUX PL .
Qty - 1 Qty - 1 Qty - 2 PAGE: 3




FACE-LIT LETTERS ON CABINET - ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4”=1"-0"

k

®

—

32 1/2" 20 3/8"

| —

27'-0 1/4"
SEAM

= UNDER ARMOUR

16 1/4"

81/8"

25'-8"

73.18 SQ. FT.

FACE-LIT/BACK-LIT LETTERS ON CABINET - SECTION

‘SIGN- DETAILS

3”” DEEP ALUMINUM LETTERS PAINTED MATTE WHITE SW #LV5-5526427-A ON EXTERIOR
SURFACES. INTERIOR PAINTED HIGH GLOSS WHITE

3/8” THICK LIGHT DIFFUSING ACRYLIC (SATIN ICE) LETTER FACES SECURED TO RETURNS WITH
#2-56 COUNTERSUNK SCREW FASTENERS PAINTED TO MATCH RETURN

@ BITRO OPTICS PRO LITE 6500K WHITE LED UNITS TO ILLUMINATE LETTERS

3/8” RIGID CONDUIT FOR LOW VOLTAGE PASS-THRU TO BITRO ASU-60-12U LED DRIVER (120-277 VOLT) CONTAINED
INSIDE CABINET SIGN

@ SIGN MOUNTS FLUSH TO CABINET WITH ALL THREAD ROD AND WIZ NUTS BEHIND CABINET FACE

‘ CABINET - DETAILS

2 1/2” DEEP ALUMINUM EXTRUDED CABINET WITH HINGED FACE [CLOSED REVEAL] PAINTED TO MATCH
RAL 3020 RED ON ALL EXTERIOR SURFACES, RAIN CAP AND REMOVABLE HOISTING ANGLE ON TOP

CONCEALED TEK SCREW FASTENERS INSIDE CABINET REVEAL
@ DRAIN HOLE IN BOTTOM OF LETTER RETURN WITH LIGHT COVER
@ SIGN SECURES TO STOREFRONT STRUCTURE WITH LAG BOLT FASTENERS THROUGH INSIDE OF CABINET

@ BITRO ALPHA SLIMLINE 12V-60W POWER SUPPLY (ASU-60-12U) (120-277 VOLT) CONTAINED INSIDE CABINET

UAFH20.375 16.25FL RPT CB324.25 1

Scale: N.T.S

@

*)
v

DEDICATED PRIMARY SIGN
CIRCUIT AND DISCONNECT
PROVIDED BY ELECTRICIAN

Ao o
Alpha Slimline Series 12V-60W Powe

ooy

o s [

Breat I

ASU-60-12U

aon

™)

®— L [l

»
P>

212"

Ruggles

SIGN

93 Industry Drive

PO Box 349
Versailles, KY 40383
859.879.1199

wsid

sssssssssss
ccccccccccc

o
MEMBER

Store 0000
Space 7B

PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVE.
ROCHESTER, NY 14618

This sign is intended to be installed in
accordance with the requirements of Article 600
of the National Electrical Code and/or other
applicable local codes. This includes proper
grounding and bonding of the sign.

RUGGLES SIGN DOES NOT PROVIDE PRIMARY
ELECTRICAL TO SIGN LOCATION!

(U

Submittal Date: 10/18/19
Acct Rep: __Vickie Richardson

Designer: Heather Hisle

REVISIONS

r1:.10/22/19  r7:_11/19/19
r2: _10/22/19 r8: _12/04/19
r3:_10/23/19 r9. _12/04/19
r4: _11/12/19  r10:
r5: _11/18/19  r11:
ré: _11/19/19  r12:

PAGE:

Suitable for
Wet Locations Only

US UL tabel located
on top of letters




B-1 VINYL BASE
Manufacturer and Description:
Johnsonite

Traditional Wall Base
CBT-XXX-4 - 4.0"

Color:

40 Black

CONC-1 / CONC-2
GROUND CONCRETE FLOOR

Manufacturer and Description:

National Polishing

Natural Gray Color Small to Medium
Aggregate

Exposure with Salt & Pepper Look
Finish:

(CONC-1) Polished

(CONC-2) Sealed Concrete

P-1 / P-2 / P-4 PAINT
Manufacturer and Description:
Sherwin Williams

SW 7070 Site White / Promar 200

(P-1) Eggshell, (P-2) Semi Gloss, (P-4) Flat

Location:

(P-1) Sales Floor, Hallway Walls
(P-2) Vinyl Graphic Walls, H.M. Door
Frames

(P-4) Gypsum Ceiling

RB-3 RUBBER FLOORING
Manufacturer and Description:
Ecore Commercial Flooring
Ecosurfaces Classic Series

Width 48" Roll, Thickness 8 mm (1/4")

Color:
1214 Take One

P-5 PAINT

Manufacturer and Description:

Sherwin Williams

SW 2000-10 Red / Promar 200
Eggshell Finish

Location:

Back Wrap Logo Box

VCT-1 VINYL COMPOSITETILE
Manufacturer and Description:

Armstrong

Premium Excelon Stonetex Collection

Granite Gray 52125

P-6 PAINT

Manufacturer and Description:

Sherwin Williams

Pro Industrial Waterborne
Acrylic Dryfall

White Base

(similar to SW 7006 Extra White as shown)

Flat Finish
Location:
Open Ceiling, Ductwork

TR-2 TRANSITION STRIP

Manufacturer and Description:

Armstrong
VT 260120
60 Jet Black

PL-1 LAMINATE

Manufacturer and Description:
Wilsonart

Standard Laminate

D92 - 60, Dove Grey

Matte Finish

Location:

Break Counter and Manager Office

ey ' - -“ ~
iy ¢ N ‘
- n,?' « &
» - -
M
_&‘ .é.'
£ . i
[ 4 - %

-
L A
] . P 2]
= - Z L ..‘
. y =
- ¥
. 2 . . "
i ] .
L] ' L
T T Y i s 2 g
- L]
L] - ,
B . * 2 . b
. . « A
. - S
A A S
. .
» ) "
. " F o~ - a
a 4 a

ACT-1 CEILINGTILE
Manufacturer and Description:
Armstrong

Fine Fissured #1820

24" x 24" x 3/4" White Tile
15/16" Grid

PL-2 LAMINATE
Manufacturer and Description:
Formica

Color Core 2

7223C - 58, New White

Matte Finish

Location:

Backwrap Top and Side Panels

WP-1 GRAPHICWALL PAPER

(STEP AND REPEAT WALL PAPER)

Manufacturer and Description:
Hasco

Type Il Wallcovering Evolution WCEVO

Location:

Back Wrap Wall

Note:

Print finish and paper type are
representative.

PL-3 LAMINATE
Manufacturer and Description:
Formica

Color Core 2

909 - 58, Black

Matte Finish

Location:

Fitting Room Doors

WP-1 GRAPHICWALL PAPER
(ATHLETE IMAGE WALL PAPER)

Manufacturer and Description:
Hasco

Type Il Wallcovering Evolution WCEVO
Location:

Fitting Rooms

Note:

Image shown is for example purposes
only. Print finish and paper type are
representative.

S SHREMSHOCK

7400 W. Campus Rd. Suite 150 New Albany, OH 43054 | 614 545 4550 | www.shremshock.com

UNDER ARMOUR FACTORY HOUSE

STORE FINISHES / MATERIAL BOARD




Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 S19-000023

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18

Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC

Applicant:AJ Sign Company

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will be 54.19 Sq. Ft. and will identify the "Goldfish Swim School" business. The sign will
be an encapsulated logo and channel letters.

Meeting Date: December 12, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

3220 Oak m
Hill SRk
Country Clup Shictre

Fittsford
F:Intn
I all

- -
& Lok -~

-
L .
Canaly” it
. 'r-j_r_,/ B
¥ el
- R . :
o Q

180

[{=]

]

Larwood Dr

B

French Roag

Printed December 5,2019

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



2 N
2

Tl 4
AL - !
s {

A i

ed_ Street it

SN
ri

T

= Unnam

e ——

.‘H..m.m:w.un._:_m:: : -
. A=) 1S {patueuun

B L

ey ¥ o

i
.

Ll

| : . # ‘

e = el™s
m_,ou_,m.mr..ﬁwmﬁ G

4 c
. ._a
e !\

& . B)

e e S GEPN | NRER R,




Encapsulated Logo & Channel Letters

Qty: (x1) Set
14.45 ft

69.13 "

15r9ll

97.19"

5

L ﬂ%\

" Non-llluminated Aluminum Symbol\

Qi

PMS: 138 (at 70%) PMS: WHITE
conuvlonklconzsvmxo cloontvoxsa

Trim Cap and Retums
BLACK

This sign is to be instafied in accordance with
the requirements of Article 600 of the National
Electrical Code.

1) Grounded and bmoaapunsceoo7msc 250
This Si q t Existing clreuit
| 58.5 Sq Ft max allowed for primary wall sign. 'FUMP‘GNW\' e s e bt s
| not required for each section : /'/—muunuurm Typical: 378" Anchor Eolts
- - @ I Face: White Acrylic & 7382
1. Existing Facade: 5/8" Plywood Blocking to be Provided by GC sl
i 1*Black Jewelite
2. .040 Aluminum letter returns painted
3. 1"Jewelite trimcap bonded to face, #8 pan head screws to returns
£O: White lumination Srips
4. .040 Aluminum backs welded to returns. Sealed to prevent moisture tration. 5D Romponn v
penetration. (interior of sign can painted white for maximum illumination) Backs: 063 Aluminum
5. Double Stroke White LEDs
6. 3/16" #2447 White Acrylic faces w/ applied 3M transiucent vinyl s Returns: 040 Black Aluminum
wer Supply: Bottom to have 1/4° Diameter Weep Holes
7. Disconnect switch UL Outdoor rated toggle type w/ neoprene boot per NEC 600-6 120 System: Typicl: Behing W Sals s
8. Primary electrical feed in UL conduit / customer supplied UL junction box, junction boxes e opseriic S ok
to be installed by GC mounted behind wall at sign center and clearly labeled “SIGN". 3
9. Power Supplies within UL enclosure (removable lid), 1/4” x 1" min screws Front-Lit LED Channel Letter - Flush Mount
N TYPICAL - Section Detail
10. Mounting Hardware to suit

05
O

Client: Goldfish Swim School

File Name:e27765

842 Saratoga Road Project: Channel Letters Salesperson: Bridgette Shoemaker
Bumt Hils, NY 12027 | ocation: 3349 Monroe Ave, Rochester Designer: Liesel Socoloski
., = (518) 399-9291 Date: 11/7/19
5’?”1’ ﬁ MSigns.com Customer Approval: Date: S ey e et
Your Image. Our Everything. Landlord Approval (If Required): Date: el o e e

©




Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 S19-000022

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3025 Monroe Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.08-1-71.1

Zoning District: C Commercial

Owner: Monroe Clover Plaza LLC

Applicant: ASC Signs

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will be approximately 43.3 Sq. Ft. and will identify the "Estate & Fine Jewelry" business.
The sign will be 1/2" black komacel lettering and will be stud mounted to the building.

Meeting Date: December 12, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

; Country, Club

J Monroe
J Clover

|

Printed December 5,2019

1:1,128
0 45 90 180 ft
| I 1 1 | 1 1 1 |
I
0 12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






ESTATE & F IN E JEWELRY ,,.
by Harry Kpdkorian

DESCRIPTION:

1/2" Black komacel lettering, stud mounted to building

comeany: Estate & Fine Jewelry

CONTACT : Greg

puone: 585-576-319]

emai:  grl7mail@yahoo.com

COMMENTS:
Pieasa review pantert for speling & placement. Colars on this decument may vary and ars
mat & represenialion of the firal output. Any additians tothe sbava pracf wil rafiect in the
inal cost. To sezure vour ander, & 35% deposit is required upon design werk. Fingl payment
i5 duz st time of pick up

PROOF APPROVAL FORM

EIGMS + GRAPHICS

CREATED BY: Virail MPORTANT. Ths dasign is poperty of 3C Sgn + Grapiics & may nof
Irgi be used, or reprofuced wilhaut the wrilten corsanl of ABD Sign + Grashics.
INVQICE: DATE: APPROVED: DATE:
11/25/2019

Wehichs Weay procfs ars 2 dimensional for 8 3 dimensional applicabion. Exact
lacement & detais may be diffzrant from the proof. as same adustimends of the
miatsnist may occur duning e installation process. | have reviswed this proof i
agtall end undsrsiand that any types, misspelings or otherincores data is my
responsitility once | hiave signed or slectronically zppraved this proef,




	01 Agenda_2019-12-12
	02 Minutes_2019-11-14
	03 4040 East Ave Garage DRB Submittal Packet
	4040 East Ave app
	4040 East Ave Garage Plans
	Sheets and Views
	120219-S1 SITE PLAN & COVER
	120219-A1 GAR FLR PLAN
	120219-A2 S E ELEVS
	120219-A3 NORTH ELEV
	120219-A4 FNDN PLAN
	120219-A5 ROOF FRAMING
	120219-A6 BLDG SEC 1-1
	120219-A7 BLDG SEC 2-2
	120219-P1 PHOTOS


	4040 East Ave Pictometry
	4040 East Ave RN
	EastAve_4040_front1
	EastAve_4040_front2
	EastAve_4042_front
	EastAve_4050_front
	EastAve_4052_front

	04 22 E Park Rd DRB Submittal Packet
	22 E Park Rd App
	22 E Park Rd Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Wolf elevations


	22 E Park Rd Floor Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Wolf plans


	22 E Park Rd Pictometry
	22 E Park Rd RN
	22 E Park Rd Roof plan
	Sheets and Views
	Wolf plans (2)


	22 E Park Survey
	EParkRoad_18_front
	EParkRoad_21_front
	EParkRoad_22_front
	EParkRoad_26_front

	05 100 Hahnemann Trl Addition DRB Submittal Packet
	100 Hahnamann Trl addition plans
	A-101 - First Floor Plan
	Sheets
	A-100 - Demolition Plans
	A-101 - First Floor Plan
	A-102 - Second Floor Plan
	A-103 - Roof Plan
	A-131 - First Floor Reflected Ceiling Plan
	A-132 - Second Floor Reflected Ceiling Plan
	A-141 - First Floor Finish Plan
	A-142 - Second Floor Finish Plan
	A-201 - Exterior Elevations
	A-301 - Building Section
	A-310 - Wall Sections
	A-420 - Enlarged Unit Plans
	A-601 - Door and Window Schedules and Details
	G-000 - Cover Sheet
	G-101 - General Notes and Legends
	G-102 - Code Summary and Life Safety Plans


	A-102 - Second Floor Plan
	Sheets
	A-100 - Demolition Plans
	A-101 - First Floor Plan
	A-102 - Second Floor Plan
	A-103 - Roof Plan
	A-131 - First Floor Reflected Ceiling Plan
	A-132 - Second Floor Reflected Ceiling Plan
	A-141 - First Floor Finish Plan
	A-142 - Second Floor Finish Plan
	A-201 - Exterior Elevations
	A-301 - Building Section
	A-310 - Wall Sections
	A-420 - Enlarged Unit Plans
	A-601 - Door and Window Schedules and Details
	G-000 - Cover Sheet
	G-101 - General Notes and Legends
	G-102 - Code Summary and Life Safety Plans


	A-103 - Roof Plan
	Sheets
	A-100 - Demolition Plans
	A-101 - First Floor Plan
	A-102 - Second Floor Plan
	A-103 - Roof Plan
	A-131 - First Floor Reflected Ceiling Plan
	A-132 - Second Floor Reflected Ceiling Plan
	A-141 - First Floor Finish Plan
	A-142 - Second Floor Finish Plan
	A-201 - Exterior Elevations
	A-301 - Building Section
	A-310 - Wall Sections
	A-420 - Enlarged Unit Plans
	A-601 - Door and Window Schedules and Details
	G-000 - Cover Sheet
	G-101 - General Notes and Legends
	G-102 - Code Summary and Life Safety Plans


	A-201 - Exterior Elevations_Color
	Sheets
	A-201 - Exterior Elevations



	100 Hahnemann Trl Addition App
	100 Hahnemann Trl Addition Pictometry
	100 Hahnemann Trl Back Pic
	100 Hahnemann Trl RN map

	06 3349 Monroe Ave Underarmour DRB Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	Binder1
	_ags_ce4c6118fd3d4d2bac7b0f11f60b42f9
	NYZROC_Fl0001_Sw0019_03_Obliq_191009


	07 3349 Monroe Ave Goldfish DRB Submittal Packet
	3025 Monroe Ave Sign Building Permit
	3025 Monore Ave Jeweler App
	3025 Monroe Ave App
	3025 Monroe Ave RN

	08 3025 Monroe Ave E&F Jewelry DRB Submittal Packet
	3025 Monore Ave Jeweler App
	3025 Monroe Ave App
	3025 Monroe Ave RN
	3349 Monore Ave Sign Building Permit




